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mention it, but it was a wonderful contest; it was a battle

& principle that ought to be sacred to every lover of human
liberty and everyone who Is anxious to retaln the foundation
stones on which our Government is bullt; and Harry Blattery had
a t deal to do with it.

do not suppose that there is a person nt who
elther, that I had anything to do with it; but it Is as stralght In
my mind as though it happened to-night, although I had not
thought of It for a long @. The linger work had become
80 well known that It was really a stench in the nostrils of the
people, and an investigation was demanded, and it became a par-
ent that it had to be made in response to the demands the
people, the Indignant people of the country, who had become
aroused at what was golng on.

In those days the Senate and House were both controlled by
machines that were riveted by a steel fence that was so tight
that nobody thought there was any way to tgn . And
80 this gut political machine, reallzing that the people were be-
coming Indignant and that something had to be done, declded that
they would Investigate the Ballinger matter and, of course, there

this Investigation, and they appointed a large commission. There

between great tgolmcn.l machines. Often there is not any differ-

em; they drink out of the same canteen and they
mmpphﬁkomthnmmuruhntumghuﬂtnkupthu
machine properly lubricated. It was that way then.

The Republicans, however, had a Vice President whose name
Was Bherman, of New York, and In the House of Representatives
was Speaker Cannon, another man Just like him. Bo this resolu-
tion passed the Senate. In those days, so complete was the con-
trol of the machine that the newspapermen announced in the
morning what the House and Senate would do in the afterncon,
and in the morning paper it was announced that this resolution,
Which had already passed the Senate, would come 1.? in the House
and that, immediately after the reading of the ;
Dalzell, of Pennsylvania, would introduce g speclal rule, which
would ufmﬂd' for the passage of the resolution, Everybody knew
it would happen just that way and all of us fellows who were
Members of the House, realizing that the master had spoken, did
not expect anything else to happen. True to the ng;:rt. after
reading the Journal, Mr. Dalzell arose in his hf:m and Introduced

Well, I did not know the details about B and all of this
material which Harry Slattery had worked up, but I was satisfled
there was something in it and I knew, as everybody else knew,
that there was a Job on hand to whitewash Ballinger. That was
generally known and In the debate it was ¢ . The Demo-
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that agreement was made, It entered my mind that here might be
& good upfortunity to have a real investigation Instead of a white-
wash; and so I determined to make a 8 . To speak you had
to get the consent of the leader to yleld to you some time, and
with me it was a pretty difficult task with Dalzell. But next on
the Committee on Rules, the ranking Republican, was Mr, S8mith,
of Councll Bluffs of Iowa, who was o very warm personal friend
of mine; and immediately after the debate started, Mr. Dalzell
went down to get his lunch and, of course, he had delegated the
next man un he came back.

I went over and sat in the Cherokee strlp on the Democratle
slde, and sald to Bmith, " How about getting some time? " and he
sald, " All right, George, I will give you some time,"” and sald, " How
much do you want? " " Two minutes” I sald. He sald, " When
do you want 1t?7" And I sald, "I want {t as soon as I can get {t.”
I was afrald Dalzell would get through with his lunch and get
back. He sald, " There 15 a Democrat over there talking now, but
he s about through, and I will glve you some time as soon as he
ﬂnlmﬂ-"

I had not got back to my seat untll S8mith sald, “I yleld two
minutes to the gentleman from Nebraska."

I was innocent of trying to accomplish anything great, but I
ﬁlt knew it was a job; I just knew It was a white wash, and that

e white wash had all been mixed up and 1t was golng to be
nothing but a white wash job. I did not use up my two minutes,
All I sald was that it was generally belleved and generally under-
stood that this committee was going to whitewash Ballinger, and
that I was perfectly satisfled that {f the Speaker appointed the
committes 1t would whitewash Ballinger; and I sald, " Therefore,
I move to amend this resolution by striking out ‘appointed by the
Bpeaker ' and insert in lleu thereof ‘elected by the House,'" and
immediately the cap went off of the jug and consternation relgned
and everybody was excited.

During the balance of the debate, which lasted until 8 o'clock,
there was a scurrying around and they were getting thelr forces
together on that amendment, and with a solld Democratic front
and a solid insurgent front we adopted the amendment, and that
is why there was a real Balllnger investigation. [Applause.]

We had a meeting, I remember, The insurgents met that night
down on Massachusetts Avenue to decide what action we could
take about the election of that committee. We did not want to
be hogglsh, but we wanted to name one, and the blican
membership could name two, but we insisted that certaln men's
names should not be on that committee, and we mentlioned those
who were thought to be objectionable and asked the Democrats if
they would stay with us on it, and If they would, we would carry
the proposition through.

I will now say that I had the honor of having tendered to me the
unanimous wish of that group of insurgents that I should be a
member of that committee. the first place, I did not know
much about it; and in the next place, I did not want to see myself
liable to the charge of having obtained personal galn out of it, and
I declined 1t. We selected as chairman of that committee
Madison, of Kansas, one of the ablest and most steadfast men of
his time. If he had lived, he would have been one of the leaders
in Amerlean history. He was an able uttorn%

The Democrats named two good men, e Republicans were
confilned in their selection to a small number, on account of the
exceptions we had drawn; and because there was one man there
‘who was really determined to make an investigation, there was
not anybody else on the committee that dared hesitate, and the
majority of that committee went forward as one, with one of the
‘most complete and thorough investigations that ever was made,

A man who now adorns the Supreme Court bench, Justice
Brandeis, was the attorney who conducted the investigation, and

131803—8644
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an important factor In the public service are thoss o in
mmwwkhﬁuhhaggn.mmm has
always served as an an and Inexhaustible source of

otw . perhaps not thro direct bribery and cor-
ruption, mm,m‘ojﬁhlmﬂmtmm

of my classmates was a district attorney for the western end of
Massachusetts for 13 and he tried the cases of all of the
eriminals country. He waa over In Boston
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13

Blattery s entitled to that distinction. I am sure

Wi & great success,

Judge, United States Circult Court of Appeals.
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Wassmrworow, D. C., June 24, 1032,
Harry has done such wonderful work that I should like to be
Jos thoss who are paying him some part of the honor that s
R. H. AN,

CHicaso, I, June 37, 1832,
There I8 no man more worthy of our honor for public service

than Harry Blattery.
LunweLL DENNT,
Chief Editorial Writer, Soripps-Howard Newspapers.

PurtanELrEta, PA, June 25, 19832,
Harry Slattery is the kind we will have more of when we get
com

oivilized. They do not ¢ any more dependsbls, able,
-minded, warm-hearted, and -gffacing. Any lsting of
:h!n “Llu:ntn: &mmmmm by about splendld qmm
fces and feel s sense of or his
deep gratitude o~

& Pir umﬁ:n. Ir., .I'uu;tll. 1832,
’ wolh useul ; : o5
Editor the Washington News
Max StERN, 3
Correspondent, Scripps-Howard Newspapers.
Rocmesren, Min., June 24, 1932,
Very sorry I will not be able to be

L 2 s e B VAR
; GRacr AmsorT,
] 1 M,_ﬂﬂlll"n'l Bureau, Department of Labor,
n : -u m :ﬁ June 28, 1932,
S B L A R W
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that Harry has rendered to the community. Do they not know
mntumuﬁnmmmmt{mmm:umm
and hid his Ught under & bushel and burled his talent In the
ﬁﬁ':?" But, then, the bushel always eaught on fire, and the
t turned out to be s smokeless and nolseless bomb that Lfted
things out of the waters of corruption. What would not the great
dmumlmhummlnms:w for that kind of an loaive forcel
Bt:-tirm-.ﬁdm:mm ﬁmuf}ﬁ‘?ﬁmﬁmmﬁ“"‘“
now BO the o words
that would most please him, I am sure,
Lemrus Maowvssos.
Wasmmworon, D. O., June 23, 1932,
I have long known Harry Blattery as a man of sterling tien,
high ldeals, and unususl attalnments, and T am of tha
ﬂm.:d ﬁmﬁlmhmw many other
J. J. PITErATRICK,

Managing Editor the Washington Times,
Yoax, N. ¥., Juna 23, 1932,
I offer my testimony of the unusual *bmnﬂnuim
that has rendered this Natlon and the cause of en-
lightened and practlcal 11 . consonant with the principles

mmﬂmwmnnwoommw:

Executive Secretary American Construction Counedl,

WasminaToN, D, O, June 22, 1832,
It would give me great Iness to attend n gathering in honor
lendid work that Mr, Blattery has done In all these years,
&m a fine public servant without portfolio,

Huston THoMPSON,
Former Chairman Federal Trade Commission.

gk ek :wu. D. 3&:’ June 22, 1932,
ve personal wledge . Blattery's splendld service and
direct personal ald In this movement, from the days when as n
newcomer I challenged wasteful appropriastions by the House, His
m-uﬂuuummml before the people, and that waa
the battle. mmmuﬂhnﬂumdn:hnmmm
lent ald and encourngement that helped In the of thoss

JAMES A, FrEAR,
United States Representative from Wisconsin,

o .nL,nJ'uM 25, 1932,

and tiona to Harry Sla upon

Wﬂﬂmu{m public service lo his chosen
I wish him more power and a long 1ife.

HeEnsmaw L. Exenw,

Former Attorney General of Wisconsin,

‘WisHinoToN, D, O, June 21, 1832,
nmnmmmmﬁmmmmm
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chance to expresa

splendid work.
Geoncr Soure, Editor The New Republis,
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 18, 1838.

MEMORANDUM FOR
HON. CHARLES WEST

I think it is time for
you %o have a talk with Sabath
and the Steering Committee and
see what is needed to keep tham

happy in the next month,

r- n- n'l



LOUIS R. GLAVIS

I Dismissed from the Federal service by President Taft September 18,
1509, for filing "a disingemuous statement, unjustly impeaching
the official integrity of his superior officer."

I1 Resignation from California conservation boards requested by Governor
Hiram W. Johnson in 1913 for contracting secretly with lumber
companies for a financial profit for securing the clear-listing
of timber lands in which the State was interested.

III Dismissed as Chief Investigator for the Senate Committee on Indian
Affairs in 1930 because of incompetence and extravagance.

IV Reinstated in the civil service in 1933 by President Roosevelt on
recommendation of Secretary Ickes, who later demanded his resig-
nation because of disloyal intrigue against certain of his as-
soclates and superior officers and misfeasance.

I

Louls R. Glavis was appointed a special agent of the General Land Office,
$1,200 per annum, April 4, 1504; promoted to be Chief, Alaskan Field Divi-
sion, $2,000 per anmum, March 10, 1509; dismissed from the service by order
of the President September 18, 1909. He wasz a rrominent figure in the
Ballinger-Pinchot controversy, which was the subject of a Congressional in-
vestigation. Glavis' connection therewith has been published in Senate
Executive Document 248, 61st Congrees, 2d session. (Exhibit "A") A SummATy
by the Attorney General, George W. Wickersham, beginning p. 731, addressed
to the President on September 11, 1909, gives the incidents involved in the
controversy, and concludes as follows (p. BO5):

Glavis' actions appear to have been founded upon a wholly exaggerated
sense of his own importance, and a desire for personal advancement rather

than any genuine desire to protect the interests of the government, and this
specles of meglomania has finally led him to submit to you charges of improper



motives and conduct against his officiml superiors, which, in my opinion,
are 30 unjust and unfounded as to merit his immediate separation from the

service.

President Taft wrote Secretary of the Interior Fisher:

In yow.answer you request authority to discharge Mr. Glavis from the
service of the United States for disloyalty to his superior officers in
making false charges against them. When a subordinate in & government
tureau or department has trustworthy evidence upon which to believe that
his chief is dishonest and is defreuding the government, it is, of course,
his duty to submit that evidence to higher suthority than his chief. But
when he makes a charge against his chief founded upon mere suspicions, and
in his statement he fails to give his chisf the benefit of circumstances with-
in his knowledge that would explain his chief's action as on proper grounds,
he makes it impossible for him to continue in the service of the government
and his immediate separation therefore becomes a necessity. You are therefore
authorized to dismiss L, R, Glavis from the service of the government for
filing a disingemuous statement, unjustly impeaching the official integrity
of his superior officer.

(Glavis' personnel file in the Department of the Interior covering his
early record, as well as his status record card, disappeared from the Depart-
ment's files during his last temure of office there.)

When he recommended his reinstatement to President HRoosevelt, Secretary
Ickes was not acquainted with Glavis, but on the representation of others inm
whom he had confidence, he was led to believe that in the Ballinger case
Glavls had been a martyr in the public interest. Information which has come
to him since as to Glavis' conduct after he was discharged from the Govern-
ment service in 1909, and his actions during the time he served under Secre-
tary Ickes, have convinced the latter, however, that Glavis is lacking in
integrity and that his motives are not unselfish.

II
After his dismissal by Secretary Fisher, Glavis went to California and

was appointed secretary to the California Conservation and Water Power Com-



migsions at an aggregate salary of $300 per month by then Governor Hiram

W. Johnson, allegedly at the intercession of Gifford Pinchot. His reslig-
nation was submitted in 1913 at the requeet of Governmor Johnscn for irregu-
larities during his term of office, after a hearing presideded over by the
Governor. (See Governor Johnson's letter of December 31, 1912, Exhibit "B",
and transeript of hearing, Exhibit "c",)

The record shows that while employed by these State conservation com-
mizsions Glavis, the avowed enemy of despoilers of the publiec resources, had
made secret contracts with lumber companies for securing the clear-listing
(1, e. transferring title to publie land to the State so that it could be
used, sold or otherwise utilized by the State) of some 30,000 to 40,000 acres
of valuable timber land in which the State was interestesd, under which con-
tracts he was to receive a fee of $1.25 to $2.00 an acre.

Glavis and his assoclates, three of whom, including Glavis, were not
qualified to practice before the General Land Office, created the impression
among the lumber companies that it was almost necessary for them to contract
with Glavis and his mssociates to have their selections acted upon promptly.
He undertook to expedite action on the lumber companies' selections by having
them advanced over others through a special arrangement with then Assistant
Secretary of the Interior Adams,

He employed in this work Milton C. U'Ren, a Californla lawyer, and a
former General Land Office employee named B, W. Marshall, both of whom were
also on the pay roll of the State conservation commissions, and a timber land
agent named Johnson.

Glavie went to Washington several times at the expense of the State of



California. It was implied in the Governor's hearing that he was there in
two capacities: First, as a representative of the Califernia conservation
commissions, supposedly supporting & bill before Congress which had been
sponsored by the commissions. Second, as one having secret contractural
relations with lumber companies, privately opposing the bill that he was
supposed to further as an employee of the commissions. This bill was intended
to suthorigze the Secrestary of the Interior to comvey the controverted lands
to the State and had the approval of the Department of the Interlor, (Ex-
hibit "C".)

Governor Johnson in his letter to the Conservation and Water Power Com-

missiona of California (Exhibit "B") after his hearing on Glavis, said in

part:

The State cannot with any degree of complacency observe three of those
in the employment of one of its most important commigsions, a comnission the
very design of which was to preserve for all the people from private rapacity
the resources naturally belonging to all, acting for private interests, even
though the acts have no taint, and are fraught with no injury to the State,
and I do not by this in any manner reflect upon or criticige Messrs. U'Ren
or Marshall. I think Glavis if he desired the private employment which he
has taken, should have relinguished his public employment; or at least he
ghould at once have explained fully to those entitled to know, the two com-
missions he represented, exactly what he contemplated. He did not disclose
his employment to his superiors. He sald he did not becauss it was none of
their tusiness. I totally disagree with him., It was thelr buainess to lmow
whether he engaged in private undertakings with any who might by any possi-
bility come within the jurisdiction of the commissions; and generally speak-
ing it was their business to know in what their confidential employee might
bte engaged.

I think Mr, Glavis' connection with the commission should at once Dbe
severed, and I trust that such action in that direction will be taken as may
by the members of the commissions deemed appropriate.

The whole Glavis incident was widely publicized in the newspapers at

the time. (Exhibit "In.)



Former Secretary of the Interior Fisher, in view of the disclosures
regarding Glavis in California, ordered an investigation on September 19,
1912, The report of the Chief of the Second Field Division of the General
Land QOffice, F. C. Degendorf, dated February 28, 1913, is submitted as
Exhibit "D", Mr. Dezendorf says at the conclusion of his 46-page report:

+» + + « » in my opinion there was a conspiracy against both the State
and the United States by decelt, fraud, and irregular practices, contrary
to the public poliey and welfare both of the State of California and the
United States of America and that even if it be held that it was only a
conspiracy against the State, I contend that the United States or ites of-
ficers should not kmowingly ald or abet or silently countenance such ir-
regular practices and such comspiracy as I think it is shown Glavis, Johnson,
U'Ren and Marshall combined and conspired to commit.

In 1914 Glavis applied for admission to practice before the Department
of the Interior as an attorney. The Commissioner of the General Land Office,
Clay Tallman, stated in a memorandum September 21, 1914, that he thought it
would be bad Judgment to refuse to admit anybody to practice as a result of
implication in the Ballinger-Pinchot controversy. He sald that personally
he was convinced that Glavis' part in that proceeding was reprehensible, He
added that this, as well as Glavis' conduct in the California controversy
thereafter, indicated a lack of character and a tendency to sharp practice
which would lead him to vlew any case with which he should be connected with

close scrutiny.

After Glavis' separation from the California conservation commissions in
August, 1913, it was reported in California newspapers (Exhibit "E") that

Eleanor Fay, formerly a stenographer with the commissions, attempted suicide



by swallowing carboliec acid on a San Prancisco-Oakland ferryboat, leaving a
note to Glavis, as follows:

Loule: TYou wronged me. Burn my body. Don't tell the folks. At the
price of my happiness you cught to be happy. --Your Sweetheart.

111

Inquiry has been made as to Glavis' record with the Senate Committee on
Indian Affairs, which employed him as Chief Investigator in 1929-30. Senator
Wheeler, Chairman of the Committee, is willing to be quoted as saying in
effect: "Glavis ran 'hog-wild', spending money right and left: he could

not get results, and he cannot be trusted.”

v

Glavis was appointed by the Secretary of the Interior onm April 27, 1933,
as Director of Investigations. Previous to this employment, Glavis reports
that he had been a "special article writer and investigator for William H.
Hearst publications." No report is available covering this pericd of his
career.

On July 26, 1933, Glavis was restored to a classified civil service
status by Executive Order of the President on the recommendation of the Secre-
tary of the Interior, thus removing a stigma from his Government record under
which he had lived for nearly a quarter of a century., When Secretary Ickes
became Administrater of the Public Works Administration, he placed Glavis in
charge of the investigative work of that organization, as well as the Interior,

At the time of his appointment, Glavis had the full confidence of Secretary

Ickes, who gave him a free hand in condueting investigationa. By reason of



the widespread activities of the two agencies with which he was associated
and the frequent public endorsement given him by Secretary Ickes, Glavie
had tremenduous power, It became apparent gradually, however, that he was
misusing it, decelving the Secretary and acting in an unethical way with
regard to investigations under his direction.

Without instructions from the Secretary, Glavis 1;:rﬂt.iga.tad the two
officers of the Department of the Interior who were his former friends and
who had persuaded the Secretary to reinstate him. These investigations were
deliberate attempts to "get" these men and the resulting reports were scand-
alous examples of unfair procedure and conelusions witheut basis in fact., So
many other important officers of the Department and the Public Works Adminis-
tration, as well as other Government officials, were persecuted in this way
because of Glavis' suspicions and prejudices that it finally became necessary
for the Secretery to admonish Glavis orally and to order in writing that no
personnel investigations could be made without the Secretary's prior written
approval, (Exhibit "F",)

Because of the confidential nature of the work, Glavis had been given
complete discretion by Secretary Ickes in the selsction of hie staff of in-
vestigatore. It was discovered later that he took advantage of this muthority
by appointing many personal friends with no qualifications other than their
loyalty to Glavis. He also gathered around him a small coteris of special
agents who were little more than personal retainers.

Glavis once absented himself for a long time under the guise of illness

during a eritical perlod in the history of his organization, while at the



same time negotlating to represent a borrower of the Public Works Adminis-
tration in New York for a retaining fee to look after the interests of the
borrower with the Public Works Administration in Washington. (Exhibits"G"
and "H",)

He embarrassed the Administrator of Public Works by having him suspend
under serious charges an important state field officer and two of his assis-
tants on what later proved to be inadequate evidence, which made it Nacessary
for the Administrator to make public apology when Glavis could not substan-
tiate the charges.

After Glavis left, his division was found to have bean organizged cumber-
somely and operated incompetently and extravagantly. A large reduction in

the mumber of employees and a thorough reorganization of methods were required.

When it became apparent to Secretary Ickes that he had been decelved in
Glavis and he began to question his competence and integrity, he expressed
his dissatisfaction to him personally on several occasions, until finally,
there being no improvement in Giavis! attitude, the Secretary could no lmger
contimie the relationship, which had reached the point where Glavis was wil-
fully attempting to embarrass the Secretary im reports and memoranda and
otherwise.

At about this time the Select Committee on Investigation of Campaign
Expenditures of the Senate desired to utilize Glavias' services during the
recent political campaign. Glavis wanted to retain his positions in the Interior

and Public Works and serve the Committee by detail. This Secretary Ickes



refused to permit, telling Glavis of his loss of confidence in him, specify-
ing in detall the various charges he held against him, and demanding his
resignation. Glavis, of course, denied any disloyalty to the Secretary.

It was agreed between them, however, that in mccepting his resignation the
Secretary would respond amicably in the interest of harmony in the Adminis-
tration, which was, in fact, the reason why he haimt. taken earlier action.
Glavis in turn agreed to conduct himself thereafter without hestility to the
Secretary. Notwithstanding, and in his true character, Glavis has since
carried on a covert campaign of character misrepresentation against Secretary

Ickes.

It is needless to say that if Secretary Ickes had been aware of Glavis'
conduct in California and his record with the Senate Committee on Indian
Affairs, which were not exposed until after his resignation, he would not

have employed him or accepted his resignation in friendly terms.

February 1, 1937.
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EXHIBITS,

Senate Executive Doc. 248, 6lst Congress, 24 session.

Letter of Governor Hiram W, Johnson to State conservation com-
missions re Glavis, December 31, 1812,

Transcript of Johnson hearing.

Report of F. C. Degendorf, Chief, Second Field Division, General
Land Office, February 28, 1913,

Newspaper clipping of attempted suicide of Eleanor Fay.
Administrative Order No, 858,

Letter from Secretary Ickes to Glavis, April 9, 1936.

Letter of Acting State Engineer Tuttle, PWA, New York, April 6, 1936.

Photostatic copy of scrapbook of newspaper clippinge regarding Glavis.
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EXHIBIT "B"

December 3lst, 1912,

To the Conservation end Water Power Commissions of the State of
California,
Gentlemen:=-

Since cur recent meeting when we discussed the Glavis matter,
I have given to the subjeet the most careful considerationm, My sole purpose
of course, has been mccurately to mscertain the facts, snd then with these
facts before us, from the standpoint of the service of the state mnd its due,
to reach a just comelusion, just slike to the Secretary of the Boards and to
the Stete itself. From the remarks of the members of the Commissions presant
it may be teken as indubitable thet Glavis hes rendered as your secretary
eignelly valusble service end that his work in his of ficiasl position has not
suffered or in any wise been neglected becsuse of the employment hereinafter
mentioned. Glavis was the Secretary of both the cammissions that mre cammonly
designated our Conservation Boards. He received from each a salary of one
hundred fifty dollars a month. Certain specified work was under his direc-
tion thet involved investigations both in this Stete end in Washington. This
work as the members of the two Boards were glad to certify has been well donea,
and his salary therefore presumsbly has been earned, and could not be withheld
from him. While Secretary of the Commissions he secepted certain private em-
ployment from verious corporations and individuals who were entitled to patants
from the State of Celifornia. Without in deteil deseribing this employment
suffice it to say that the State has sold certain lands aggregating some two
hundred thousand acres, but becesuse these had not been listed by the Federal

Govermment to the State, the purchasers have been unsble to obtain their
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patents. 4 long drawn ocut controversy has existed between the State end the
Federal officisls regerding these lands, and the last legislature undertoock

to close that controversy through the Attorney General and Surveyor General.
4n agreement of settlement by the two officials mentioned was finslly con-
summated with the Secretary of the Interior, end it was hoped that the State
would be able to have the lands duly listed and then issue patents to those
who had purchased these lends. Glavis with knowledge of the situation entered
into contraets with the Weed Lumber Co., the Standish Company, MeCloud River
Lumber Co. and others by which he asgreed to have the lands to which they were
entitled listed by the Federal Govermment to the State. Involved in these con=
tracts are some twenty-five to thirty thousend seres, and Glavis was to receive
a8 compensetion from his employers sums reanging fram §1.86 to $2.00 per acre.
The amount in wvalue of his contracts aggregetes probebly between forty and
fifty thousand dollars. It is insisted by him that the State no longer was
interested in the title to the lends, nor in the subject matter of his con-
trects. It is true that the Staete had parted with its title to the lands in-
volved, tut nevertheless the State, through its Attorney Gemersl and Surveyor
CGensral, was, far those to whom the State owed the obligation of title, en=
deavoring to have in the order in which filings had been made, listings desig-
nated by the National suthorities.Glavis and those employing him agree that the
fect thet he was in the employment of the State had nothing to do with the
private amployment which he sccepted. As sldelights on the whole transection,
it may be mentiocned that one of the attorneys employed by Glavis st Weshingtam
to attend to the epplicetions there in behalf of his private clients wae Mr,
Milton T. U'Ren, who was engaged in doing same spesisl work for the Conservation

Commission at $200. per month. The attorney who represented Glavis and his
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private clients otherwise in Washington was a Mr. Marshall who was supervising
the wark of the Conservetion Commission in Washington at a salary of ten dol-
lars per day. Many other things might be stated, but I have purposely re=-
frained from drewing even warranted inferences or dwelling upon controverted
metters. From this brief resume of the facts, perhaps imperfectly stated, we
mey conclude that in the private employment of Glavis the State was not in-
Jjured and that his services to the State were rendered with fidelity unsheken
by private interest. But the entire effort of this edministration has been

to require every public servant, every officiel high and low alike, to glve

to the State his undivided slleglance, and never to place himself in 8 posi-
tion where his loyalty to the public might be strained by any privete interest.
The very essence of the contest waged in 1910, the drestic measures adopted in
1911, in which at timea the legislature aided, all were with the one purpose,
to demand and require of officiasls that the publie service should never within
the realm of possibility be where private interest might conflict; and while

it may be true that in this particulsr instance, Glavis has not conseciously
departed fram the strictness of the attitude that we insist must be maintained
by every man in the employment of the State, still one of nice diserimination
ought never to have put himself in the position in which Glavis voluntarily
placed himself. The State cannot with any degree of canplacency observe three
of those in the employment of cne of its most important commiseions, a cam-
mission the very design of which was to preserve for sll the people from private
rapacity the resources neturally belonging to ell, escting for private interests,
even though the acts have no teint, and are freaught with no injury to the State,
end I do not by this in eny menner reflect upon or eritieize Messrs. U'Ren or

Marshall. I think Glavis if he desired the private employment which he has

-
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teken, should have relinquished his publie enployment; or at least he should
at once have explained fully to those entitled to know, the two commissions he
represented, exactly what he contempleted. He did not disclose his employment
to his superiors. He said he did not becsuse it was none of their business,

I totelly disagree with him. It was their business to know whether he engs ged
in private undertakings with any who might by any possibility eane within the
Juriediction of the commissions; and generally speaking it was their business
to kmow in what their confidential employes might be engaged.

I think Mr, Glavis' connection with the cammission should at cnce be
severed, and I trust thet such setion in that direction will be taken as may
by the merbers of the commissions deemed appropriste, .

Sincerely yours,
(Signed) Hirem W, Johnson

Governor.
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Glavis

February 6 , 1913,

Honmorable Commissicnnr,

R .
3

By your office letter of Soptember 19, 1912, above-roefarred
to, my attention was directed to a statement made by Mr. William
Kelday, the writer of am enolosed lotter relative to the in-
veotigation and listing of Oalifornia State 1ieu soleations, and
the alleration that foee were being msked for, or exacted, for the
Ssouring of sotion upon said State 1ieu seleotions and I was
dirested to interview the party reforred to and seocure suoh
facte ao wme in hie possession in regard to "any fee being
exaoted by any persons for the examinat ion of these lands and
to make such further investigation in the premises as may be
negessary llk!ng raport in due time as to the result of your
inquiries."

In accordsnoe thorewith I interviewed the writor of the
latter reforred to end he stated that notioing in the losal
preasg thet there had been speoial listing of the State lieu

seleotion lands. he oalled upon Nr, Louie E. Glavia, Seoretary

of the State Conservatiom Hoard at that time, and refarre’ to

comm above-montionod snd asked Glavis if he asonld
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help expedite this osses and have the solections in whioh he was
intorevted made special; that he understood from “r. Glavis
that he had to pay to have the geleotions examined, and Glavis
stated that in the omses to whioh the writer referred, the
ooupany had paid the fee for the examination; that the lande
ware ::u--nrr for their other holdinge, and the oasen were
made special for listing for that roason; that Olavis 414 not
mention to him about employing any agent or attorney; that he,
(Eelday) thinke this conversation was in Mareh, April or May,
1912, Just after a moeting of the Conservation Board.

1t seems that nothing definite was done.or any positive
steps taken in this- case: relative to seonring of Mr, Kelday's
holdinge made special by Mr. Glavis, but that Mr. Kelday wrote
the letter transmittea by you inquiring the status of his
Balectionsa.

sbout the time your said office letter was rogeived, I
noticed in the looal presa, items about the controversy ba-
treon State Surveyor General Kingsbury and My, Glavis relutive
to the matter of seuntimg spooial listing of State lien Beleations
by the Department (eopy of {ssme of "The Call” September 24,191z,
sontaining one of the items referred to,attaohed hereto) and
the charge that My, Clavis and hie assooiates,Mr, Burgesn W,
Marshall, Milton T, Urem and others, were making contrsots or

agreements with oertain large lumber companies for the seouring
of special aotion Upon and lieting by the Dopurtment of the
ral Land Offioce,for a valuable oonsideration.

=-B=
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and I antioipated that there would probably be further develop=-
mentes in the oase whioh would throw light on the investipation
that I was direoted to make, 80 I awsited the result thoreof
and thereaftor, as the result of State Surveyor Gemeral
Kingebury'e oharges, the Governor of the State of Califomia
ordered a hearing in the mattor and teatimony wes takenm theorein
and thoreafter the Governor wrote & latter to the Conservation
and Water Power Comuissions of the State of California,of whioh
Commissions Mr, Glavis was Seoretary. This lotter of the
Governor's is under date of December 31, 1912, (but not appearing
to the publie or press umtil Jenuary 24,1913,) and reads as follows:

"Gentlemen;-

Sinoe our recent meeting when we disonseed the
Glavie matter, I have given to the sub Jeot the most
oareful oonsideration. My eole purpose of gourse,
has been acourately to ascertain the faots, and then
with these faots before us, from the atandpoint of
the service of the state and ite due, to resmoh a

8t oonolusion, Just slike to the Seoretary of the

rde and to the State itself. TProm the remarks

of the members of the Comniesions present it
be taken as indubitable that Glavie hae rendered as
gm seorot ﬂmn; valuable sorvice and that

ie work in his offieial position has not suffered
or in any wise been negleoted because of the employ-
nent hereinafter mentioned. Glavie ras the dearet
of both the commisaions that are oommonly designated

lﬂll’{‘_ﬂf one hundred fifty dollars a month, Certain
g:::ﬂnlhu both in this Stat d im

Thie work as the members of th: :-:“m?-a:':ﬂ;:‘:i:i
to certify has been well Gome, and his salary there-
fore presumably has been oarned, and oould not he
withheld from him., While Searetary of the Commissions
he mscepted certain private employment from various
Qorporations and individuals Who were entitled to
patents from the State of California, ¥ithout in de-

riding this employment sufficeé dt to say
CONFIDENTIAL
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"that the State has sold ocertain lands qnuptm some
two hundred thousand eores, hut vecause thase not
been listed by the Fedoral Govermwent to the anh‘
the purghasera have been unable to obtain their patents.
A long drawn out controv has oxistod bhotweem the
itate end the FPederal offiolals remarding these lande,
and the last legislature undertook to oclose that con-
troversy t‘.hrong the ntum{ Gonerel end Surveyor
Gemoral, An agreement of settlement by the two
offiainle untinn!d was finally consummated with the
SIOTe Wil b Shis Do tibe The lay R0Y Thut tae
tate won o to 8 dn #te
nt then iasue patente :n those who :?‘tﬁnrt:.gi
those lands, ﬂ].gﬂlrl kngl pituation
entared into aontraots '}th i.%nl Lumber Qo.,the
Standish Company, “eClloud Fiver Lumber Co, and others
by whioh he agreed to have the lands to whioh thi{
woro entitled listed by the FederalGovernment to the
State, Involved in those gontrmots are some twenty-
five to thirty ’lh:-lnl ur::. and Clavie was to re-
oeive as Inualltﬂ- 8 emp T8 BUnS rang-
ing from H. to 3!.” per sore, amoumt in
value of his oontracts gates probably between
fnrt{-nt fifty thousand dollars. It is insisted
by him that the State mo 1 r was interected in
the title to the lands, nor in the subjeot matter
of his oontreote. It {8 true that the State had
parted with ite title to the lands involved, but
nevertheless the State, through ite Attorney General
and Surveyor Goneral, was, for those to whom the
:.::“l“th th:ﬁcuiuugnhu;ititn, m;nwrm to
@ in the er in whie 1% had boen ]
lietings logtpnu by the National authorities,
Glavie and those emplo ng him agree that the faot
that he was in the employment of the State had nothing
to do with the private enployment whioh he asacepted,
As sidelighte on the whole trunssotion, it B-
mentioned that one of the attorneys -Plllil‘{r Clavie
at Washington to attend to the appliontione there in
behalf of his xrtuh olients was “r, "{lton T, U'Ren
who was engaged in doing some speoial work for the
Jonservetion Commiseion at $200. per month, The
attorney who represonted Glavis and his private
olientes dherwise in Tashington was & Mr, Marshall
who was supervising the work of the Oonmservation Jom-
misoion in lmin?n &t & salary of ten dollars per
day. MNany other hings might be stated, but I have
purpesely refrained from drawing oven wa-ranted in-
faronoes or dwelld
ng oontroverted matters. From

this brief resum' of fuots, porhape impert
stated, we may sconolude that 1in the private g

mont of Clavie the Otate wag not injJured and that his

ICON FIDENTIAL
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"gorvioes to the State were rendered with fidelity

en by private interest. But the entire
effort ofthis administration has been to require
evory publiec servant, every offieiel high and low
alike, to give to the State his undivided allegiance,
and nover to plaocoe himeelf in e poeition where hie
loyulty to the public might be strained by any
private interost. The very essenoce of the conteat
waged in 1910, the drastio measures adopted im 1911,
in whioh &t times the legislature aided, all were
with one purpose, to demand and require of officials
that the rnb io service should nover within the realm
of poesibil be where private interest might oon-
fl1iot; and while it may be true that in this partioul-
ar instance, Glavis has not consolously departed from
the “’1':“” of the attitude that we insist muat
be maintained by every man in the u!hmn of the
State, 8till dne of aurmm“t on ought never
to have put himself in the position in whioch Clavie
voludarily placed himself. The State cannot with
any degree of oomplagenoy observe three of those
in the employment of one of ite most important
commiseione, a commission the very desigm of whioh
was to preserve for all the people from private
nﬁ-ll} the :‘u:urg-: nﬂ:nlur “3‘?‘"“::: -.1%.
ac or private interests aotae
hlﬂngﬁ hlﬁt and are trmitmh mﬂﬁ to the
State, and I do not by this in eny mauner reflect
u nor oriticize Messrs. U'Urem or Marshall, I
think Glavie if he deaired the private employment
whigh he taken, shonld uz- relinquished hie
E:h ie upi mf: lwt.tﬂlx.“ h:l:gu:lg at omee

vo 0 on 0

two nml one he lugr-umd. m:u Ihﬂ“h:; :ﬁ‘;-
templated, He 412 not disolose his employment to
his riors. He sayes he d4id not beoause it was
none of their business. I totally disagwee with hinm.
It was their business to know whether he engaged in
private undertak with any who might by
posaibility oome within the Jurisdiotion of the oom-
misaions; and gemerally mm?t it was their buei-
n::l“t:. know in what their sonfidential employec
m .ml

I think Mr, Glavis' oonneotion with the com-
mission shonld at onoe be severed, and 1 trust that
sooh aotion in that direotiom will be taken as may
be by the members of the ocommissions deemed appro-

priate.
(onh) Biren'y. Bhisen,
Governor.
CONFIDENTIAL
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On Deocember 31, 1912, I interviewed Honorable U, 3. Webdb,
Attorney Gemeral for the ftate of California and learned from
him the faote as developed at the hearing sbove referred to and
wad told he expeoted the Governor to take final motiom in the
mattor at any moment. Thoreupon I immediately on Decombar 31,
1912, wired (in code) as follows:

(true oopy)
Comnissioner, Gene Lend 0ffice,
'“him“' D. 0,
In matter of California State Indeunity
Jelections, Secretary State Conservation Doard
louis L. Glavis has oonfeesed at hearing before
Governor not yet made public to sescuring con-
traotes or agreements with the following big lumber
companies for sconri gelegtions made specisl for
investigation and 1isted, at from one dollar and
twenty~five oents to two dollare per sere. ieed
lLomber Company, Jtandish Lumber Company, MoCOloud
Lumber Company and Vest S5ide Lumbor Company and
maybe others. Former employees of the Tand Oifioce,
Hershall and one Pearon and U'Ren are involved in
what seems to be an infamous oonepirsoy. The
agroage contraoted for or involved eabout thirt
thousand ecres, -g:nanting betwoen fotty and fifty
thonaand dollare fees, abount four thousand sores
aelready listed or favorably aetnd upon. It is
considered involving the high inteprity and honesty
of the Tepartment and Offioe and I therefore recom-
mend that all selsotioms made specisl for investipgation
and 1ieting be held to aweit a full and complete in-
vestigation. I anticipate Glavia' severance from the
State service a few daye."(sgd) Dezendorf,

The next moruning. January 1, 1913, there appeared in

the localiprpss items that the said Louis ., Glavie had tendered
his resignation to the Governor.as Seoretary of the State Con-

sorvation Board as the outocome of the charges and hearing, here-
tofore mentioned.

On January 2, 1913, I again wired (in oode) as followe:

CONFIDENTIAL
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(True Copy)
"Commissioner, General Land Office,
Vashington, D. 0.

Matter mentioned in my wire December thirty-first
re aotion Touis L. Olavis further report press states
Glavis'resignation from Boards State Conservation and
ater tendered but not yet acoepted. In comneotion
matter reported,see timber trespess cases againat
Weed Lumber Company acted upon by Marshall and Glavis
hr!: proposition of settlement mocepted certain
lande and bond over thirteen thousand dollars
pending for others. Feference P-ESE four thirty-
three seventy-three, Oatober eighth, nineteen nanght
seven. Seleotiome recently closed by favorable
Geologioel date. Pesrom mentioned is Hobart L.
Plerson, formerly in State Land Offioe.Ysgd)Desendorf.

It appears from your office eorrespondence in matter

before me, that upon receipt of my telegram of December al,
1912, you, on January 2, 1913, wrote the flonorable Secretary

of the Interior im the matter and under date of Jannary 3,
1913, the Homorable Secretary of the Interior advised you

as follows:

"3ir:

Replying %o your letter of Jan, 2,1913, oond
taining eopy of telegram from the Chief of the
Seoond Field Divieion of San Franecisoo, falifomia,
you are direoted to withhold any further sotiom
with regard to the State indemnity selections to
whieh reference 18 made.

Thie sotion 18 talen after sonference with
Piret Assistant Seoretary Adama, Mr, Proudfit and
yourself, and 1s, I understand, comourred in by mll,

R.mtmu-
(sgd) Walter L. Fisher,
Secretary,

Thereupon you aivised me under date of January 17,

1912, as follows:

"Sir;
Reference is had to your telegram of December 31,
Jenuary 2 and 3, 1913, relative to Nr. Louis

CONFIDENTIAL‘
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"R« Glavis, formerl Seoretary of the State Board of
Conservution and Water of Califoruia. The substanoce
of your telegram of December 51 was sst forth in &
oommunication to the Jeorstary for his oonsideration
and such setiom as might be deemed proper. There-
u , after a ouni-rm- with nﬂ;“ﬁ;;ﬂithua
offige, the Secre on January 3, ssue

an inefruction thut the of fioe uhould witnhold

any further sotion with regard to the State In-
demnity scleotions whéoh were made spesoial upon
represontation made by Mr., U'Rem. A oopy of this
order is enclosed for Jour information.

The looal attorney for the lumber companies
whome selootions are affected by this recent order
of the Seoretary has taken this matter up with the
Department with the request that the order of pus-
pension be revoked,

In order that this matter may be fully pre-
sented to the Seoret it is desired that you have
an im-ediate investigation and report made whioh
will 1dform the office as to the detalls. In your
felegram of Deocember Zlat Jou made this statement:

"Former leﬁrl of the land office

"Marshall and one Pearson and Uren are

"involved in what seems to be an infams

"ous eonapiracy.”

Plosse sdvise rﬂhnhﬂr &8 to the faets upon
whioh you based this statement and as to whether
or mot you mesn to be understood as alleging that
conspirasy ie against the Government or against

the State

t alao lptuﬂ that Nr. B. ¥. Harshall
of thie oity was authorised by Mr. Kingsbury, Stete
Surveyor Censral of California, to represen the
State in certain of these seleotions after Mr.
Zingsbury had filed with the Surﬂu’{ of the
Interior a stro rrotest against tak ap
California selsotions out o their regn order,
How lhntr{hiﬂ e . I

8n8e alse report what any, further
8otion has been taken by the State in the miges
and any further faots v{inh are u‘htaimhpxinh

have been deveoloped by the investiration made b
the State auihn:'!ﬂu." - E

Vory respeetfull
(368) Fred Dengest,
Commigsloner,”
Under date of Janvary 2, 1913, I made a formal request

of Attorney Gemeral Webb for a oopy of the evidence taken in the
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Ulavis heering before the Uovermor, herefofore referred to,
together with any other statements or papers that may be

material to aid my investipmtion. I wrote him as follows:

"Bir:
liotio!ing in the press of roocent dates, that
you have been investigating, and Iiuring was re=
oently held bdefore the Covernor, of the Itate of
Jalifornia, oertain aotes of Mr, Touis T.. Clavise,
Seoretary of Jtate Conservation and Tater Roards
in conneation with State Indermity Tand Seleotions
mgi before the Commisaionor of the Genoral
Offioe and rtment of Interior for in=-

veatipgation and other aotiom looking to the ap-
rvng‘or rejeotion of same, and Eﬂi“ll‘l‘l’

n aonneotion with the aotion of Mr, Clavie
and othere in making contraote or amante,
written or verbal, with certain 1 r sompanies,
for the soouring of oertain seleootions of said
lumber companies made ln-ul for investipution
or 1isting, wharein it all a gertain foe
or price was asked or oharged Lnﬂ Glavie
and othere, Therefore, I have the honor to ro=-
ueat in o spirit of -o-ornﬂn between the

ited States and Btate of Californis in matter
of investi-ation involy publio lands of the
United States, im whioh State of Jalifornia
may be intercated, that I be furnished a eopy of
the proceedings at the said hearing held before
the Govewmor invelving the above-montioned matter
or espocially so muoh thereof ms containa the
oha or mat'ers involved, together with Mr,
Glavis' etatemonts in comneotion thorewith, and
aleo any other statements of any othor persome
that 7: l::;fill nrtruttr r:u the soquiring
or any s “f o or forming a part of
the publio lands o :gn United Otates,

1 make this ‘r;:unt to ald me in investigation
whioh I am maki or imstruotions of the Ceneral
Land Offioe imvolving the above-mentione’ matter
of partios asking or nhngtn{h:u- for meouring
aotion on selnotions made by dtate of Californiam,

‘-‘Iulr!llg you in advance for favorable and
oarly sotion hereon, I am,

Very respectfully,
Fred. 0. Desondorf,
Chief 24 Field Diviaoiom,"”

And on Junuary 26, 1913, I received from Atto may
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Genoral Wobb & eopy of the proceedings and tostimony in the
said hearing before the Covernor, involving the charges of
Surveyor General Kingsbury apainst Touis K. Glavis im con-
Junotion with making of contramots heretofore reforred to and
& oopy of the Yovernor's lotter recommending Olavis' severance
from the tate servioce., 1 tranemit herewith said eony of the
procesdings and teantimony ontitled "Investipationm in re Touis
Fe Glavie” and sleo a oory of the Govermor's letter,
It appears therefrom that at this hearing there wore

present the following:

Hiram W. Johnson, Covernor of the State of California:

U. 8. Webd, Htumi Gonoral of the Jtate of Oaliforria;
Maleolm Clenn, DNeputy Attorney Cenoral;

W. 84 Kingebury, & Ceneral of the State of California;
Goorge O. !nn;. Pru!hui of the Cal!forria Conservation
umiulm
Franois Cuttle, Member of ‘fornia Conserva'ion Commission;
Prof. Charles D. Marx, Prosident of Jtate Water Jomnimaion;
Louis K. Glavis, Seoretary of California Conservation Comnie-~
8lon and St.te Board of Tatar Control;
Uarren E. Doan, Shorthand Tevorter.
-==ind that Mr, Glavie mostly in rezponse to guestions sub-
mitted by Govermor Johmson. tontifiedlGlavie) firet sotually
antered inm the employmont or entered into an agreoment or con-

traot with the Yeed Tumber Company through ome 9, 0, Johneon
atout the firet of January,1918. He tontified:

"Well, the first mlrm I had taken wuR
along about the first of this yoar, I moan with the
ropresentatives of tho Teed .umbor Company, mnd they
employed me to handle their seleotions ponding in
FWashington, D. 0, . -

Qovernor Johmaon: Yell,you 414 enter imnto the em-

ployment of th-'f‘tnlim-r Sompany; that is correot,
o eir,
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Q¢ And that employment was made between you and whom?
A. B, O, Johnson. fﬂn‘}

Q. Your employment with the Weed Lumber Company,
began, state, in the early purt of thie year;

ie that soY A, Yes.

Q. to that time had you every been in their employ-
ment? A, No, I had gorrespondence with them nearly
two years before that time relutive to represent-
ing them in these purtioular seleotions.

Q. Have you coples of that corresrondence?

A, 1 haven't any eorrespondence at all with me., And
1 wrote them in Portland in 1910. I think it was;
maybe two yoars. But I don't mow whether I ocould
find those copies or mot. I wrote dr, Coffman,

W. W, Coffman, their attorney.

Qs That employment -- was it evidenced by a sontraot
betwaen you?

A, The nih:hlt was, they asked me what I would take
it for, re was something to be dome with quite
a number of them, and we disoussed as to what I
would talke the loyment for.,

Q. This was with Johneson®

A. Yea sir. And I looked up the statue or had it
looked up, as to these seleotions. Then I wrote
them a letter outlining Juet what the status of
enoh of the seleotions was, and that resulted im
our conversation as to what the employment would

be for, and in order to confirm it, I set it forth
in a letter, stating to them Just what the terms
would be. (p.3)

Q. And they responded confirming 187 A, Well, I am
not sure whether they did them, but they have eon-
firmed it,

Qs The only roason I asked that is, you stated that
that oontraot existed by vistiue of the letters that
paseed botween yom? A, Yes.

Q. Otherwise, there was no formal comtrmot? A, Do,
They made a later statoment in order to confirm it.(p.4)

He further testified that in his contraot with the Vead
Lumber Oompany he wes to reseive from §1.50 to §2,00 an aore,
aceording to the amounts that were involved and that thore
were about five or six thousand acres involved; that the ocon-
tract was made in the office of Attorney Coffman end there were
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present at that time, Mr, Coffman, 5. 0. Johnson, Johnaon's
brother and Glevis.

Q. Now, before 1912, had you had any discuseion with
any of those gentlemen outside of the correspondence
that yon referred to im 1910, comoerning the employ-
ment! A, No. I received a N{lj’ to communioation
in 1910 from Mr, Coffman, etating that he was favor-
able to the idea of my handling i1t, and I intended to
oome on Aown here and see him and ses some others
about it, One thing led to another, end it has kind
of drifted along in abeyanca.

R« 80 between 1910 and this meeting in Coffman's
office in 1912, there had been no comunioatiom
passed between you? A. No, (p.d)

MR, WEBB: How letters were writtem? A. There
were four, I think. I have Just stated it was a long
time and it might have been =-- well, it was in the
winter of 1910 -~ 'll -~ I don't know; it might have
been the sarly part of 1911; I eannet tell definitely.(p.5)
He further testifled that shortly thereafter the West
51de Lumbor Company ask him to handle their ocamses whiech he
agreed to; that ir, 8. O. Johnson had told representatives
of the West 5ide Lumber Company "sbout my (Glavis) imowledpe
in land matters, and I think it was more through hie efforts
than anyone else's,” and that he was to receive $£.00 an
sore; that the next employment or contraot he seoured was
about May, 1912 with the Standish Lumber Company, whioh he
sedured through the seid Johnson. Thie contraet embrased
shout 1200 sores at $2.00 an more. He further testified---
As==ind then Johmeon got mo 8 lot of other ocasece,
gelogtiona, which I am handling with him, direot
for him. And that involvee sbout fifteen to eighteen
thousand sores, and I am taking that for £1.26 an

aore owing to the large mumber, I got that employ-
ment along about am"-:an or htﬂ&“ of thl:-;ur.

I don't ¥now wh t 1 a
Al M B B AR GRTR W
tiona heandled in whioh Mr., Johmson was
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interested.(p.6)

He further testified that he got another comtract em-
bracing the selections in Trinity County, probably with the
Sugar Pine Improvement Oompany; thet the President or
representative of the said ocompany spoke to him--

-="about hnnﬂlni thom and wrotd me a letter and
agked me, and I told him what I was handling those
oases for, and he wrote me a le'ter and asked me
to look into 1t, and I said I would. Aind I looked
up the statue of 1%, give him the etatus of Lhe
seleotions and then wrote him a letter ltl“ilg or
eonfirming what we had telked sbout as to what I
wonld hendle the oamses for",

--that this contract or agreement ombraced shout 1200 acres;
that 1f there were any other eimilar contraets or agreements
they were small onea.

Glavie further sdmitted that he mlso represented the
loClond Lumber Company whose business he also seounred through

ir. Johmeon, ae also the H. E. Mortom Timber Company's two
seleotlions, embracing sbout 320 mores at $2.00 sn mere. In

regard to the MoClond matter he testified:

A.==How, I will atate, sinoe you brought up the MoClond
gueation, this: that :hnrtg'nﬂrr I took Mr, Johnson's
oases, he saw some of the other timber owners having
8elections among those MoClound people, and they laughead
at me, the idea of giving me cases to handle, stating
that 1 didn't imow the land laws, and different things -
langhed at the idea of giﬁg it to me. Well, he aid

g ve me -n: other oases, are were 1260 acros be-
uall; to hie wife and to himself. I took those for

no u,. because they were his personmal matters, and

I didn't oharge him -{:h‘il‘ for thoee, and they were
onses

among the first at were given me. And when
wﬂlm nm hlnrl of t’h; E; I mean ihnttuinu

r ] oud -- w
then anxious for me to le thoir ocases o_w l;:;u

m, ﬂ I onderstand it, and mh% ?ltz r

CONFIDE would take hold of their oases,
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In enewer to Governmor Johnson's queation "Well, the
title 18 to twenty-five or 30,000 asores”? He replied, "Well,
it 18 aronnd 20,000 mores.

Q. I mean al! the mores for which Jou have oontmots --
about 30,0007 A. Yes, around between 25,000 snd

30,000, T am not sure as to the Molloud scersge;
othorwise I could tell you very near acourately.(p.12)

Hr, CGlavie stated in answer to the question as to
whother there was a time limit on the contraets within whioh
he wae to pet the lande listed, 1 replied that the limit 4n
the Standish case was two years: in tﬁ I'ni_;?ill Tumber
Company osses one year; and in some of the oases he handled
for Johmson two years and in the omse of the Teed Lumber
Company no time limit wae fixed.

As to Jjuet what serviee Mr. Glavis and his associates
were to render or perform under their employment or contraot
in connection with the seleotions involved, he stated im
anawer to the following question:

Q. Now,atate rlm-. t exactly what you were to
do in conjunction with the employment by the varions
lumber companies” A, Well, this money was my fee
and was to be paid upen approval of any of the
Beleotions which they were interested in., That s,
if one selecotion was approved, 1 was to be paild when
that wae approved and not to wait for all of them
to be approved. That was the contingent interest.
These that were not approved, I woul not get any
money for. And all expenses inoident to handling
fe cases, why I was to pay out of my own pooket,
only exception I would make was where the
Uovernment found the 8clection land to be mineral
in charaster, or where there was some question am
to whether or not the lama was sudb jeot to the 4
I;.lg:ll:tm “"g&" “"t“ vay the expenses 5,.
o witnesses, of that kind. My time
and all we

re to be paid for ont of what I made ﬂt'r.
CONFIDENTIAL |
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itlilih seleotions, and I -p‘.l.orl two different
poople to aesiat me in handling these cmses. (p.7 and 8)

Ho thereafter stated that Mr, B. W, Marshall, Nr,
Milton T. U'llen wore the two that he employed to assist him,

Mr. Glavie ocontended that there was nothing in oon-
neotion with any of the selections in which the State was
intorested; that the State had so1d its right to the lands
and that the only way the State was intereated was in name
only and to issue a patent to its purchasers upom the
solootions being finally 11ated or approved and he resented
the Mtln that the lumber compenies employed him beoause
they felt that his offioial position as Searetary of the
Ooneervation Commission would aid him inm hie omploymant by
them or in seouring the sstion desired.

He admitted that had not informed or oonfided in the
members of the Conservation or Water Commission or the St te
Surveyor Genaral's Office or the Attorney Gemeral of his
private employment by the Lumber Companies and it appears
that the State Surveyor Cenmeral was not difinitely or
positively informed oraware of suoch faot until the Surveyor
Genoral visited in Washingten, D, 0. tn June, 1918,

Bosides the employment and oontrasts heretofore reo-
ferred to and admitted by Glavie he teetified that there wus
snother land matter in whioh he was employed and took aotion

- whigh was in the case of sertain settlere in Mendooine County

olaiming adversely to the L. B. White Tumber Company. That
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the set'lers "oame down and asked mo to tuke their oases
for them, They were in a controversy with the 1.3,
FThite Lumber Company, and the Lumber Company had had
gun men there wnd were driving off the sottlers
and intimidating them; and after they told me sbout
the case, I became inter sted in it and told them
that I would take the case, only I was afraid 1t
would require more time than I oould devote to it
nyself, and that I wonuld naturally want to take in
(emphasis my owm) who, ~fter I
WO ap The ocase, would take 1t and handle 41t
in neosasary areence. And they agreed to that
and I took in & Armold of Jam Franciseo with me.
Qs When was that ¥ A, That was in the Jummer,
Qs Thie year? A, Yos. Them I took a leave of abasonoe
from the State, both commissions, went up inté
Mendooino County, went over those olaime and outlined
the settlers' case, talked with the different ones that
hed knowledge of who to see, who the witnesses were
and who to subpoena and things of that kind.(p.7)

Glavis testified that he had made several trips @sast,
to Washington, D. C. MHis firet trip being in December, 19711

and while that was before he had aotually secured any con-
fracts, yet he testified that he was still baok there on the
Docesber 1911 visit when he got & letter from the MoCloud
poople, Attorney Coffman, giving him the status of the MoCloud
selootions; that his tripe were im March or April, 1912, and in
June, 1912 wes whon he met State Surveyor Gemeral Xingsbury,
and Mr. Glemn of the 3Jtate Attorney Cenoral's office: that hig
expenses in emoh of the thres tripa he wmade were paid by the
dtate of California.

In comnection with his June, 1912 trip and his meoting in
Washington the 3tate Surveyor General Kingsbury and 4r, Glemn
the following 18 the teatimony:

R+ D12 you meet them before any tribunal, oom=iassioner,op
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committee that had anything to 4o with these listinga?
« 1 414, first -- oan I llxgllln to you?

Qe 'Dh. saure. A. Ju't how 1 Was m B

Q. ﬂurtlilﬂ;- A. r‘l“t. | :hmll- anv-'.r.h.lli
the -ttom-z whom I haed employed to handle mattera

before tho department -- and might state right here
hat for reasons owing to the unfrieondliness inet

w8 by the present commissidner of the CGoenaral

R A T R R e

wa2 interested in thome nmatters, So Marshall wag
SBLO or"uhe nad bar oammany Saes s ormidh, e
q“olﬂﬂ what 18 'mown ::P he Lakas gmtntl 44
& man named Fred W. lLake, He wrote a letter to the
General Land 0ffice etating that he was about to or

ocommonoed suit againet the State n the und
- hy t IOES&:J
know

that th-rlnhl im l:-rgnl.n nlu::nn;i n:u
Tes -- o88 ].:ln and Mr, gbur
the amount E-n that ﬁu tate uuﬁ“

ap a in
er seleoti 1 whish hed ri
gl :& o as lll-.l"lll.% ih%‘ only a e:in
practioslly,--a general notlge. re were two or
three lettors pecsed after that; there were letters
from the Surveyor Genoral written in 1910; that 1a,
written by the Commiesioner of the General Land
0ffice and the Surveyor Gonoral in 1910, oalling his
attention to these letters from Fred V. Lake and
agking him in regard to the matter, and so far as
the record shows, he never made any reply.
Mr. PARDEE: He never roplied?
MR, XINGSBURY: The Attorney General roplied for him.
JOHNSON: 8o Jou have an amswer on file?
H BE,
MR, OBAVIS: wWhat yoar was that that he replied to that?
MR, { Well, 1% was shortly after the depart-
ment motified me that Lake had filed a protest,
i On this June visit, you saw
Zingsbury and Glenn thore? 4. Tes, How, loading up
to + Governor! so Marshall ook the position
that snch fﬂntl 8hould not be oonsidersd --
GOVERNOR JOHNSON; Protest from whom ? A, Prom Lake;
that he hed filed no notice of 11s pendens, and that
if the Beorstary of the Interior aia give weight to
suoh ocontention, 14 would affeot millions snd millione
of acres in similar trensaciions, where the United
States hud piven lands upon sueh base as Take all ’
apon whioh State had mo authority to make the rans-
» while 1t Preotiosally mesns the ited States wonla
not have a valia t1tle to sueh lande. When Mr,
got over there to Seoretary Adame' offiee, he heard that

CONF]D and Nr. Olemn had just arrived in Washington.
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80 Mr, Marshal! told Mr, Adame that he would like to
have both Mr, Glemn and Mr, Kingsbury present at the
same tiime that he took this quostion up, and the
ongagoment was thereupon deforred by Seoratary Adame
un the uext morning, abont noon; and Mr, Marshall
t01d Secretary Adams that he would locate 'Ir. Clemn
and Nr, Kingsbury and let them know as to the time
of this appointment, Harshall had not met either of
the gentlomen, and told him I hoard that they were
stoppring at the Olode Hotel and I $01d him would

up there and introduce him to them. 8o I went up
rh-u with him and found Et sbury., I don't recall
now whether Mr. Glemn was introduced to Mr, Marshall
at that time or not; I don't think so. And Hr,
Marshall then stated to Mr, Kingebury what he was
going to take up with Seoretary Ndame; that he had
the matter defarred until the next day, that he and

« Glenn might be Present and liaten to his argumsnt ,
T ¥ore present whem that wae a4isoussed.
G« D14 you know what Oeneral Eingebury was there for
at that time? A, Fo,
G« Did you know what he and Glenn ware in Washington
at that time for? A, Now, wait -- I want to be ab-
solutely thorough in this, MNr. Iingedbury told me at
the Globe Hotel that they were there to try to get
through a bill whigh they believed was nuulu'{.
similar to some bille that were passed here by
State Legislature. It was a b111 whieh wonld oonfirm,
or the intent of the bi1ll was to oonfirm the astion --
that is, the giving of this base land by the State,
making 1t valia. Now, I took the position a long time
8g0 that suoch a thing wae absolutely redioulons and not
nagescary, for the reason that 1+ it was 1invalia, then,
and Lake had made a olaim againet the State, no aot of

8 or the Legimlature or anybody else oould make
Snoh an aot retrosctive. From the standpoint of people
who had protests panding inet the selections in whieh
they were interested and whioh my o had, why 1t
would be & benofit 1f such 8 bill whigh Mr, Zingebury
and M¥r, Glemn were in favor 0f,==1f 1t wonld do the
t\hr whioh they olnimed for it -- 1t would be a bene-
it to olient, I very frenkly told them both that
1 412 not think that angh a lﬂlicoui help -- but be-
t

t
of Reprosentatives was agsinat the bill, snd
that he weuld Sip. t0 talk with me abont 1t, being that
1 was baok there from California. And I went to pen

lr.hmm!im-l-t uInull‘.-hurnr

CONFIDENT[AL" Urs Mann, and I don't think 4r. usanm will deny
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it. I teld ¥r, Lingad at the firet meeting that
I had done that, but ¢ Menn was not & bit satisfied
sbout 1t, He said 1t 1 to him that suoh & bill
was & soheme to help people that were mot entitled to
be helped; gnd 1 told Mr., Kingsbury that he and Mr,
Glenn had better go up and mee Hann, because there
was where the obJection lay.

{. Well, this base on this leand that you refer to was
connected with the very land that you were trying to
rt listed, was 1t not ¥

« Oh, that was -- there were 1881 sores of the Weed
lumber Company invelved in the Lake protest. There
ware 90 mores of the Wesmt Side Lumber Compeny. That

ie all I hed at that time. There are 200,000 sores
base involved in the Lake protest.

Q. Genmerally l!nung. didn't you know that Glemn and
Kingsbury were in Washingtom in behalf of the State
concerning the very land, a part of whioh you repre-
sented, of these lumber compenies ¥
A. Well, exosept am I have stated, wanting that bill

to pass.
€, Beyond the mere faot of their ocomneotion with that
bill, you were not aware of their errand in Washington
at 211 ¥ A, Yo, not any more than that.

Q. BNow, during any of that period, d4id you tell
Gonoral Kingsbury or Mr. Glenn of your employment and
that you were representing these people? A, , that
is m1l, 1 nﬁ had =~ I don't think I had a £ hour's
oonversation with them while they were bmok there in
Washi 0N«

. Well, were not {zu all together before the Jommisaioner?
A. No--Yes -- not before the Commissioner, but before
iesistant Seoretary Adame the next day.

Q. Yss. A, Now, I will go ahead with that appointment
that was made --

0. Well, Auring that time, whem you were all there and
these lands were under discuseion and they were there
ostenaibly for the State, did you eay hing to them
then abount your loyment with these people? A. I can
eount the number words I said onny fingers, to the
Ssoretary.

Q. It ':n not :‘hﬂ. h:h il:::l. :h:t ﬁlt::. ‘::u. The

ry with me i8: why you not te you were

s ting various private land owners in comneation
with the very land oonocerming whi wera there in
behslf of the State of OJalifornia? A. Well, I hadn't any
reason to tell them, My interest was not ant istio
to their interests, os a matter of fast in that regard;
beoause the bill whioh they wanted and whioh I did not
a proper bill--why, it benefitted these land
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claimants for whom 1 was aoting, beoause it would re-
lieve the omly objeotion whioh was then pending againset
that 1881 sores of the Weed Lumber Company,

ME, PARDEE: Vas that the point you were after?
GOVERNOR JOHNSON: Well, 1t answere the questiom. What
is rumning in my mind 1e thie: Here were two representa-
tives of the State who were in Washington upon a specifio
mission, on a mission relative to the very lands com-
cerning whieh Mr. Glavie was the attornmey. Now, Mr,
Slavie was there ostensibly rogunnﬂ the Conservatiom
Commission; is notthat correot A. Well, and the State
Water Commission.

Q. Both Commissions; we will say both Commissions. A.And
it was 1in re to a water power canal that I was
there at that time,

Q. Mow, Mesers. Ktn;-hur{ and Glenn were representing
tha State of Jalifornia there, dealing with these very
lande oomoerning which we have been talking and about
whieh + Mr. Glavis, had contraocts ss you have ex-
plained. The th‘lfht that ie in my mihd 18: why should
not you have said to them, knowing that they were
dealing with those lenfle "1 represent so much of these
lande, and I am interested im them", so that the g -
tion of both would have been perfeotly olear at that
time; not that I am iwputing mything from the omission
partioularly, but I was ourious to know if there was
any resson why you did not advise them of the faot?

4, Don't you think, Governmor, that there has been
some n er talk that I represented the State
offiodally in favor of the olaimante? Now, don't you
think it would have been more or it would have gotten
that result by my telling these State offioiale that

1 was interested, more than it would by not saying any-
thing, and espeocially, as the amount that they were in-
terested in and went there for was asbout 200,000 scres
of land, and the oases in which I was sot amounted
in round numbers to about 2000 mores at that time,

MR, GLENN: Now, right there is the proposition with
whioh I am pretty muoh oonecerned, end that i this:

Nr. Marshall and Mr. Glavis, npruntiuf the timber
people in April -~ I believe I am correct in the date--
seoured from the Assistent Seeretary what we call
special listing or a speecial order; thet ie, to take
up some 6000 mords owned by the Weet Side lumber
Company, and make them special, shead of other seleo-
tions. That order was made in April, I think. In
June, when we arrived on the soeme, we gather the
intimation or the Imowledge from the land offioisls
that this speoial order had been mede. That speoial”
means that it wae takenm up out of its regular order;
which had been pending for the last tem or
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from the
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n chronokogical order
147 Rowh.” i
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MR, PARDES: Let up got this
should be done Juat
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for years an

their order. How,
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e was that the Land department
hould take them all together,
list from a mere examination
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ode lumber compeny or anybody

there arn cert

“fhe

P—
peared at that meeting, we had knowledge of these 6000
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of course, tha
to the State and the people w
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would be,
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these claimente who were trying to
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thore were not
Glavie had sai
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GOVERNOR JOHNSON: EHven oongeding that you 414 not
pear im persomn, wae 1t not done by your representa-
tlveathere at your instance and suggestion? A, It
oertainly was, and the grounds showm warranted it.
If I have a right to go into avery detail of that,
I think I oan follow that up.
Qs Sure. A. The solections in California or any
IE::- == people have seleotions; they own a lot of
+ The showing wes made to the Seoond Assistant,
also the issistant Seoretury -- I think it was
at that time -- that the West Side Company
and the Weed ¢ wanted to have ocases put on as
i a8 possible beocause in the event it was not
3:-., hey would have to leave 160 sores here and
there, beocause they oounld ent it until they got
title, and if they oouldn't out it whon they had the
logging railroad and the lE;;!iinl right there
to out it, they could not ord to go baock for suo
a small, isolated trsot of lamd. Mr. Thitmpson con-
aidered that showing.
MR, PARDEE: Who was Thompson? 4. He was Assistant
Seoretery of the Interior. The showing was made thore
by Mr, Urem and Mr, Marshall, and I never appeared
before them at all.
GOVERNOR JOHNSON: But did you furnish the faate to
them to present?
A. Oh, yos, there 1s no question about that, I am
on ﬂnwhiqvﬁlhmﬂ“hmihi!qarnﬂnu
that it was rﬂﬂuﬂiﬂhﬂuiu-n ioial of
the 3tate, wae insinnated in some of the news-
paper lrilllll: ond the reason I d4dn't do 1t was
because I didn't thimk -~ and I feel pretty sure
ri to this day that that influence wonld not have
8 bit of weight with either Seeretary Fisher or
Seore Adams or Mr, Thompeon as offioials. I think
they deal entirely on the faots. I think they are
sbsolutely fair. And the remsom I didn't do it, as I
stated before --
ln.mumﬂl‘hurﬂh!ithurlpiM|ﬂuthrlumu
that you were mot there in persom? A. Yes, that is
;ﬂ: ﬂﬂgIﬂﬂuIﬂui!’iﬂ“ﬂidﬁthﬂlﬂﬂmp
we had the mesting im the offise of Mr, Adams,
iﬁ:m v o e h'o-fmmh?ait?h
» an arney
and hie Assistant named Clements,(Framk W, Olements)
Nr., Marshall and myself. That meeting was ing
whether or not the land department should ho l;
these selections onm the mere written statement o
Lake that he was about to file suits in those lake
inst the State's lamds. And as a result

CONFIDENTIAL

NOT FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION




"Fa"-HLU,

of that conferense, why, Seoretary Adame deoided not
to do snything. But during that conforence on that
mi“h Mr, oxpressed a groat deal of surprise
at the inmotivities on the part of the State offiocials
for mot bringing that matter to a hesd., The suits had
been brought in 1909 as I reeall, This was in 1912,
And I think Mr, Adames brought out the faot that they
hadn't oven taken testimony in the matter yot; and
Er, Ademe asked Mr. Glemn why he hadn't proceeded;
if he thought the judioial immlm in this State
were very rapid im the trial of the omses -- asked
him he hadn't dome it., There is mno use going
to e mattors, unlese you want me to, any further,
Pagons 14 to 23 inol.)

A, After they had gottenm through disoussing thie Lake
matter at the oconference with Assistant Seoretary
Adams, Mr, Iin;ﬁnr{ 1 think it wes, Or Mr, Glemn --
I think 1t was Mr, Kingebury -- stated to Nr. Adams
that he wanted to obdjeot; t he understood that
certain seleotions had been made special in April,
and he wanted to objeot to any selections ‘.nin{
made speoial; that he said so, I might atate, in an
insult manner to Yr. Adame, making his point oloar
in that W. that 1t wes & result of politioal in-
ﬂll‘lll:. 80 h:th‘g:;.ing advantage to wealthy
companien ns poor man,
MR. mmﬂ-'n"?m & moment == A, Let me finish
statemont,

e B s e P B R R o
on ough 8a he &n attormey to représen
him, whioch is a faot.

A. Yes, and Mr, Adams --

MR. 1 That is the faot, iem't 187

MR, KINGSBURY: Yes oir. That they had mot been able
to up to that time, and the only omes that thzohll
gotten through wae where they had an attorney
represent them. A, Mr. Adame replied to you that any

sideration ae ug- elaa.
MR. KINGSBURY: rion me -
GOVERNOR JOHNOON: Let him finish his atory and then

take 1t Mr, sbury.,
E:m‘nll I finish, you cen ask me any quostion
on it, beosuse I am quoting you amd I don't want to
nisquote .
Mr, nmﬁ;,: All right. When you make your etatement,
ve me the same lm:"l‘lliﬂ-
OR JOHNSON:

» Burely.
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MR. KINGSBURY: Just a momont; when you pet t

with your :tﬂ:muﬂ:I i8 not that the time to eorreot 1t7
MR. GLAVIS: I haven't finished it,

M, ¥ : You haven't finished your statoment

a8 to what Adams said? I wanted to correot your
statement as to what Adams said, On the contrary, he
841a "I would 1ike to give the attorneye a chance to
make somo m-{."

Mi. GLENN: That i® what Adame said, something like
that, something about attorneye having to live, ana
"I 1ike to give them & ohanoce to make some money."
Mr. PARDEE: amihh, 1ike some of the fool jokes
that I have heard gotten off at times .,

MR. KINGSBURY: I am Just stating to what Adame
48 a matter of faot said. You said 1t was insulting.
If you tell a man a faot, that you mever sould got
through unlese attorneye ropresented you -- 1f that
19 insulting, I don't understend the word "ineult”,
MR. GLAVIS: The way you used 1t there, it gave
that impression to several that heard it.

MR. WEBB: Probably you were right, objecting to

guinl listinga.

 GLENN: He was protesting againet the speocial
listing, and he made a remark to that effeat; that

it required attormeys and that s man who had alittle
homestoad or anybody else that didn't have any money
to hire attorneys ocouldn't have attorneys to appear
there and present their matters, and that wae

roason that he waa ai:-lti.:’; that he was appearing
for nnmu{, and he wanted the emall man, who
41dn't have the momey to have attomeye, to be Just

as well teoted and feel that he had Just ss muoh
right have hie interests looked aftor as well as
the man thet had the momey to employ attorneys, That
is the position Mr, X ury was & + B0 a8 not to
have special listings. That was the point,

Mr, Glavie: And Mr, Adams further stated in regard to

oent st and a letter as anyone e had, But when

he made that statement, I remember ve fletinotly the
surprise that he expressed whem he loo at you and

aaid "Well, Mr, Kingsbury, that is absolutely a ohange
from your poeition taken on previous visits. You at

that time said you wanted those filinge mede most re-
oently to be taken II firet.".And he -=

MR + How will state right thers —-

MR, CLAVIS: l:i;: i mant to £int an vhat he satd. o sald
"How, you want jus epposite, that the olde inge
firet." He said "Whem 414 you ohange?"
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MR, KINGSBBURY: Juet a moment. That was after this
agresment wae roasched by the Department, when we were
there first in 1911, The Depariment at that time said
they would withhola linunr to 50,000 sores two years,
and we saild if you withhol those, withhold those
that Hyde end Benson are interested in and not with-
“ﬂit L] ﬂt::t l{; made m-r‘th- !:nh laws
Be 80 N you are going going to withhold
sny, withhold those. And them in June, 1911, when
We Were baok there and got the Agrooment, the Seoretury
said he wouldn't hold up any partioular ones, but he
would hold up all of them. Them when he said he
would hold up all of them and we agreed that the
State would do certain thi + Shen we told the
Department to take them up in their order; but that
was 1 prior to the time whem he made that statew
ment , t was prior to any agreoment reached by
the State --
MR, GLENN: That was lained to Adame this way:
that previgusly we had an agreement thet “’;
woere going to go ahead and 1ist, and they said "We
will hold beok about 50,000 aores, because the
State owes ne mminhg that amount, end we are
going to hold back sbout 50,000 seres.” When we
:nul the Aot, they began selling in 1909;
he last sales were under the Thompson Aot and they
were at publio auotion. Those were the last ones
s0ld. 5o naturally when we were talking to Adams,
We oalled his attention to the difference; that under
the old soheme they were going to hold baok about
50,000 adres to protect themselves, but now it was an
entirely different mpﬂtitin because the whole
thing by agreement bean uhkl and there wae m
neceasity, beocause the r le working under the
Thompson Aot would heir lands, whereas, under
the other scheme, 1t woumld 8imply be the holders of
the saript who would not get their lands.
And he oalled attentiom to that very quiokly; there
is his difference. His position is not incomeistent
at all. (p. 28 to 81 inel.)

It appeare from the above teatinmoney that Glavie was fully

aware of the proteet against the 8peoial listing and sotion on
certain seleotions of the lumber oompanies made by Nr, Eingabury
whioh written protest was made under date of Junme 17, 1912,
addres-ed to the Homorable Seoretary of the Interior and reads
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Seoretary by the Govemor,
Iingsbury, State
Kingsbury, Joingng in the said proteat

Seoretary of State as well as Mr,

Jurveyor Gemeral, so I am informed by Mr,

such
againet /apeoial

lieting and asking that the seleotions be taken up in the

regular order;
"8ir;

Eeﬂrriug to the ad justment of the State Sohool
]

Land Crante
that upon my arri

the 3tate of California, I b

vel in Washington recently 1 learned

that the Department ef the Interior has bean
gertain lien land seleations of the State,

"spoeialf
and has ocertified to

the State

of California some

1760 asores of lana embraced within Beleat lons
made by the State durin

1907.

These meleotions, whil

sequent to many others,

Department and acted upon b
prior selootions., It ig no
at this time,
were given a

the reason
roferenae by

years from 1900 to
@ made long sub-
Were made @pecial by the
t ahead of other
nesdssary to state,
suoch selections

he Department,

@ Department under varions sots of

88
oovering the matter of ® Lieu Land Seleetions
deale solely with the State of California, It has
not the rlgEt to give a preferemoe to any State
8eleotion for eny reason whatever. It has not
the right to inquire into the guestion as to who
the State's liocants may be, nor to determine
priority or rights between them. It has no law-
ful right to oconsider any statement or affidafit

any alleged State applioant for the purpose
of detormining whethor the State's selection oon-
taining the lands applied for by sush applicante
should be given a preference and aoted upon shead
of all other seleations, or for any other a.
It has mo right to dotornine who are State applicants,
or what rights the may have, and osn have no roper
record upon whioch to base any finding of faot 1t
may make

For the purpose of more hu:a laining the
sition of the State in Tegard the above matters,
respeotfully ask for an oral hearing before the

Honorable SBeoretary of the Interior, and for a

ruling to the #ffeot that 1}1 State seleotions shall
be aoted upon th the order in whioh the same were
made and that no preference bhe given by the Department

NOT FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION
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"I desire to state 1in aonslusion that no one other
. than the proper offieials of the Jtato of California
ie suthorized te ropresent it in having or attempt-
ing to have one State meleotion certif od or listed
to the State ahead of lﬂ'n'lhll' Htate selootion
or listed to the Htate ad of any other State
seleotion, and that the State 0ffioials themselves
have no rgc:ur to attompt to scoure sush profer-
énae., asotivities of Mr, Louis £+ Glavis in
this rogard were on behslf of the Lumber Company
in whose interest the speoial 1listi wore made
and not on behalf of the State of Oa ifornia. The
State doee not rneuut and does not dewire any
partiality shown foward any of its selections,
I anm filing horewith a letter addressed to
reelf yeques 1':: that the lende epplied for hf
State be 1lis by aoting on the selections in
the order in whioh they were received by the Loosl
United States Tand o8B. Should goleotion
be found to be in a condition so that finel aotion
thereon oould not be taken, suoh soleotion oould be
teuporarily passed snd the other seleotions aoted

— nnrnmu.
Hla:‘l‘-;mx-‘ri:‘ I:ugf.;.m of
State .Pmunnu."
While Nr, Glavie resemts the insinuation and imputation
that his offieial poaitiom or his appearing as an official
of the State of California was g£iven any oonalderatiom, whbght
or influence either on the Coast by the lumber companies, or
at Vashington in the Department, and infew it was . on hie
OWn personality or personal ability or nagnotism that
attraoted the lumber ocompanies to him ana gained him sucocese
in the Department at Tushington, yet I cannot believe this
is true in cither instance. Uovernor Johnson seemed to donbt
it and Seoretary Fisher im his letter to Surveyor General
Eingsbary in sneworing the objeotion of dr, Zingebury to the
?ll‘ll for the large interests says:

—_sobivities of |
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"l note that you huve to say with regard to the
aotivities of Mr, Louis k. Olavie in this regard
and oun say in answer only that Mr, Glni- has
rozrlunh the State of California in various

matters before this l-p-.rtmnt and I Mcrnlnl
uuunm [ assu bhie

- D T mr*re T
r By, r*nir11¢1rn13?mlm!
.and_sslections,. onphasis ny own

And right hero in thie comnestionm I desire to etate -
that I have in no instance heard 1t sugrosted or intimated
that Secrotary Fisher hed personal imowledge of what Mr,
Clavis and his assooisztes were doing in these mattera be-
fore the Department of the Interior or what they had
agcomplished before that Department prior $o the shove wotion
taken by him. It appears from the teatimony of Glavis that
he d1d not attempt to have the ceses made special befors
Nr. Demnett, the Commissioner of the Genersl Land 0ffioe,

In faot he teotifies,as above quoted, that he tried to keep

the faot that he was intorested in these matters seoret and

eway from the Jommissioner and others there. o also testifies

on pages 88-9: "I never told anyone to koep it quiet or any-

thing of that kind; no 8ecrsay exoept back in Washington". Ana

I understand that in these cases the order for making -the cases

speoial in whioh Mr. Glavie, Johmson, U'Fen and Marshall were

interosted wore made specisl by Assistant Seeretary Thompson

or Adems, and net by the Commiesmioner of the Gemeral Tamd 0ffice.
If appears from information furnished me by State

Surveyor General Lingabury that since the f1ling of the easid
proper officers of the State of California,
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against the epeoial linting of or sotion on soleotions in
whioh ¥r. Glavie and his asgooiutes wore interested, and
althongh the lonorable Socerotary in his lettor of June 19, 1912

"while 1 am not inolined to oonour with your posi-
tion in the broad vay in whioh 1t is stated I do
think that the ﬁ““‘ rule should be that ihese
saleotions should be disposed 0f in tho order im
whioh oy have been filed and th-:‘P_ 1
should be made from :u- pensral a

==the following liste have beon listed or epproved which
oontain seleation of lemde in which the said Glavis and his
assooiates are interested: :

Redding Tand Diatriet, Lists Hoss 17, 18, 19 ana 2o,

It aleo appears thet after the receipt of my tele-
frame in this matter and after Seoretary's order of January 2,
1913 to "withhold any further Botion with regard to the State
Indemnity soleotions o whioh reforence im made", Liat No. 30
by letter of Jamuary B, 1913, G.D.5., wae ‘ssuad from the
General Lund Offfce and trsnemitted thothe proper State
officers of Califormia. OThis list embraced 11,160 aores of
Iuh’tnlfg conference with State Sarveyor Goneral Kingsbury
he stated that said 11et inoluded lands of the MeCloud Lamber
Oompany and others, and that he dia not ask to have said 1ist
mailed or axpedited, or that any atéeptibpndbenndde of said 11ist
in the metter of the protest ana that he 4128 not knaw seid
ed on, or had been aote? upon utllgu!ﬂd

=30~
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notice of approval or listing., 4o further etated that sbout

86,000 aores of land have been 1isted ginee he filed his
protest and that & large smount of lands in those lists be-
longed to the companies with whioh Glavis hee contracte. He
thinks about 20,000 sores of the 36,000, are involved in the
Glavies oontraots; that he has not received any sneh notice
contemplatod and conteined in Seorotary's instruations,be-
fore taking seleotioms out of their reguler order and giving
them special action.

In regard to that portien of your office letter of
January 17, 1913, etating thet it appears that ¥r, 3. W,
Marshall was suthorised by the State Su rveyor Gemeral, Kingshury,
to represent the State in certain involved seleotions sfter
Mr, Kingsbury had filed with the Secretary of the Interior
& strong protest against taking up any California selootions
out of their regular order, end inquiring se to oiroumstances
or reasom of this. Mr., Lingsbury informed me that at the re-
quest of certain State applicants, Fobert H. Swain ond others
he hed under date of Hovembar 12, 1918, appointed Mr, B. W.
Marshall, as attorney for the State with limited powers under
oertain conditions, for the purpose of having ¥r, Marshall ro-
ceive copiss of all notices served on the State as the State
applicants are contending in some instances i WAS nede@sary
to huve certain affidavite or 1ike papers filed, and unlese

there was an attorney there to roceive snch notices of suoh

CON o808 preliminery mattors there would de un-
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neoessary delay. I transmit herewith & sory of the appoint-
ment af attorney made Marshall by the ftate. It appears
therefrom that the powers are very limited and nnleas Mr.
Marshall filed a copy of this suthority when he filed hie
appoarance for the State with the General Land Uffiee or
the Department, I think he was at fanlt, and i1 would soom
that his appointment and powers thereander shonld be oomn-
gidered in oconneotion with the protest and objeotione Tiled
by the State of California through its proper nffigera,in
June, 1918.

In response Lo my telegraphio inguiry of your affice,
1 have boen advised thereby Lhat Hessrs. Louis K. Glavie,
8. 0., Johmson Milton T. U'Hen have mnot been admitted to practioce
vefore your office or the Department of the Inlerior as attorneyn
or agenta of roquired by the rales of praotice snd decis'on,
before anyone can appear in any omnse pending in your Depart-
wemt or the Gemeral Lend Offioce., Im fact it has been long
entablished rule and precedent thet unless ome has an aotual
interost in the land oriiéam agent or attorney practioing be-
fors tha Offioe or DHII;I"I-I'L sugh person aannot bwem be ad-
vised of the status s partidular omse oY iand inquired about,
and under these rules snd deoision,and eopditions, 1t wonld
seem the original order makimng the involved selesotions speaial
was made upon writtem reguest of ssid Hiltom 7. U'Ren, not

admitted ms an agent or attorney to practioe before the Te-
* any setion therein or reaoive
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8ny information or oonsideration. While it appears he was

end s seoretary to Congressmen Kest of Oalifornis, yet it

doea not appear that he wae inquiring the ststus or seeking
80tion in suoh officlsl capseity. On the other hand it is
testified by Mr. Glavis thet he employed Mr. U'Ren upon a
promised commission of 25§ of the fees ocollected, to assist

bim in aeouring the speoisl action,

oMz, Glavis was dismissed from the serviece of the

Genersl Land Office in September 1909 under suthority of

the President of the United States, and he who olaims to be
euch an authority on land laws and practice Alleges it was
upon his sbility and olaimed motriety that the companies

sought him out, must bave kmown thet he under the existing
rules and decisimns of the Department governing, could not
appear as attorney or agent in cases or take any aotion therein,
before the Depsrtment, becsuse he had not been admitted a8 suoh,
and 1t is very doudtful 4f he had applied to de admitted ss
such, that he would have been so recognised or admitted, at
least not before the matter had been submitted to the Fresident
of the United Ststes, in view of the latter's sutborisation or
order for his (Glavis') diemissal from the Service, especially
80 in the instence of the one of those dismissed with Glavie,
the right to practice was temporsrily denied.

© " Glavis admits thet he was endeavoring to deceive the
Comnissioner of the Genersl Lend Office snd others in the matter

of him these ocontraots and being comneoted with Marshell
g
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and U'Ren in seouring the desired sotiom, And it seems that
Mr. Inrlml. resigned frow his position in the Genmeral Tand
0ffice shout the middle of Octaber 1911, affer Glavis had
been dndesvoring to seoure the Weed ocontrmete for some time
and shortly before Glavie' vieit to Washington in 1911. Further-
more IunhWihn“uﬂmtm that Mr,
Marshall atsted before resigning that he was antioipating the
employnent with Glavis, 4nd Mr. farshall and Mr, U'Ren, both
of whom are attorneys st law, slthough one only, Mxr, Mershall,
has been admitted to preotioe bofore the Gemoral land Offiee
and the Departmont, are oharged with knowledge of the laws of
the “ﬂ’r’ of mulrﬂ,; snd the Iuiltnu ng th n-mhnt
end United States pourt holdings, that the Surveyor huqru
ia the prqﬂ and only -ﬂ‘klr of tu Stete of mtﬂ:snlp who
-mt; Jurisdiotion over th- State lands and to be ;
oﬁlnd by th- ﬂﬁitﬂ utnll thﬂuh Hr- proper omam _
l.g‘ dealing -ﬂl;m thh of ﬂlllturﬂ.l 8s to ite MI- !!cr
are elaoc oharged with hnl-ap.ml e '.I.;r km that _ll_:,,
Glavis was not an sttorney and not admitted as an uq‘t or
attorey before the Dopartment.  Mr. U'Rem ie slso oharged
wLth knovladge that as he had not besn sdmitted to prastise
84 40 agent ox attorney to prastios beforo the General Lemd
Office or the Department, he had mo right or authority to
8Fpoar in any eese involving public lands of the United States
0% ¥he dispomition thexeof. before the Department or the General

(Shey will aliow themselves to be assoolated .
CONFIDENTIALi
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&nd hired by, upon cortain sonditions, Wy, Glavie to appear
before and seoure mation by the General Land Uffioe and the i
Department on selections involved and others 1f nur eould
pet them. ' o B ¥ Do
On this question of the proper officerto reproient the
grost Stato of Oalifomkia in the mattor of ita State lands,
the Supreme Oourt of the United SEates in a desldisn Fendéred
by the distinquished Justioce Flold in the sase of Prasher vs.
¥. J, 0"Oomnor, 118 U. 8,, 510 held that “"the United States
Governmont through 1te propar officers sen only deal with the
Stete of Californis through its proper officer, the State
Surveyor Ooneral, in connsotion with tha lands selsoted by
the State of Dalifornia under ite SoHeool Lend Grunts, in
plece and 1ien lunds and the officers of the United States
have mo Jurisdiotion $o review transestiome betwesn the Stats

L |

“or her ﬂmi’ln tronsforees”. And thie prineiple of law

‘and the State dignity has long been recognized by the Depart-
‘ment of the Interfor. The lute dletinquished Seorotary of =
‘the Tntorfor Tamar as early as the year 1807 in the oase of

"The ‘State of Oaliforaia” - 6 1.D.,403 held, "Unat uwader Seotions
‘8398 wnd 3411, 0f the PA1itioal 0ode of Culifornis, the Sirvesor
‘Gemeral of the State of Californis is a genorsl apent for the
‘State locations in the United States Land Offices of wnsold
‘portion of 500,000 asres of the land donated to the State for
‘80hool pursoses, and the sixtesmth snd thirty-sixth sedtions
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and thet the Surveyor Gemeral must represent the State im

all oontonte botween it and the United 3tates in relation to
publid lende"., And in this deciedom the Honoreble Searetary
further held"thet an attorney appointed by the Surveyor General
of the 3tate of ﬂll!rmi- upon r-gul:t of an Ilmhlnur Irr
State applicant,hes & nnrtn-d powor of u:thnru,r and thl
nﬂhunr or derivator ﬂ.pimt g“_ m n m m
with the lhﬂﬂl Stnu-, 'Hut u their iunmtl h Jnmuud
by the uﬂq of the ﬁ'll'l? t_ r..l; -t ‘n lpinlf m

State in her pn ;nw m WMMM
of the United States Sovornsent” and "the United States Govern-

mont ﬂllfll.ul Mmm in ﬂu umtmt pﬂlul‘lnn. i
Im-u my own). Again the Dnuimi of late as 1!#! ln a

v WG oM

deoision published in 38 BeDs .lll-hmtn( $he m.tux- o:t

tlg p'mr and Iritq th?rur. ) I.E. ‘Iu!.u; lr. rruk I. uhumh
who nt !I.tl 1:1!““ ﬁﬂntm uu- nd hii :ln!lt-ut.
lttwﬂguul ﬂuh? I‘I tlur unfm- nr hurin. in -l'mu lﬂl

oary
hﬂiﬂ-rm _ﬂilr_uil hlﬂnnlmu guﬂn the :lﬂllinun of
the !Pmn;\ mup if ﬂli St-h l‘l !tlil I-lll I“m m

AV s

Wﬂﬁ”‘ ».o naﬁtﬂpiﬂ ntlwrtt!u nf aﬂonm lllﬂliu l;
“ quyor hurﬂ n thl ﬂgun of th- at-h mthuu

Rpt-F § W YL

qﬂ:;m ppl t!u _-thmr 8 attexpt to exneed Hi nnurnr

X1ginl ol YHig orep’ (Soe oy

%WP *’ L-:...unmﬂﬁr’? "abAad l’?:lfll‘lll l”“im

VAT A4, Ra Ao oo nm‘r“f_ﬁ b7 me of the mum

AL

dsciotons mummmm therafore govern e
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with knowledge thereof and are oontrolled thereby, and it seems
that Glavis overlooked the sbove deoisions, the importance and
seriousness of them in aoquiring his olaimed mowledge of the
land laws, And under said decisions and authorities and es-
Pecially in view of the above-nentioned important faot that
n either Glavie, U'Rem or Johnsom were admitted to praotioce
88 an agent or attorney before the Office or Department, I
cannot oomprehend how they could properly oven be advised of
the status of the osses involved or of the question of the
‘88 justment or settlement of the Oalifornia State lands, se-
peeially in view of the objeotion snd protest mede by the
highest and proper officem of the State..muoh leos seoure sotion.
It appoars thet Marshall, the only one of the quartet
Who was adwitted to practics before the Office or the Depart-
ment, was formerly Ohiof of the Field Division at Jan Franoiseo,
California for a short time in the year 1907, wherein the Weed
Tamber Company was involved in & timber trespass oase pending
whorein 1t was oharged the Veed Lumber Company hed out and re-
moved 26,600,000 feet of yellow pine timber from lands embraced
in California State 1ieu seleotions, sedme of whioh Yed- been
oancelled, and some of which remained unoanceliled. emd ir.
Harshall had offieial knowledge of this omse’(Soe office 1otter
VE" 43878-483 of OCotober 8, 1907 addressed to Marshell, snd
mentionsd 1w my telegram of Jamusry 2, 1915.) mr, Ol8Vvie, who
‘al80 was Ohief of the said Pield Division for a short time just

CONFIDENTIAL] _,,_
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prior %o Harshall, had oonsiferable to do with the said Tead
l‘.ﬂqr Oomrany tuipu- and uttl-mt fhoreof., In faot he
ﬂ;tq,l.nld the propultiun of nttlﬂnm lq pqmt by certified
oheok fox §17,573, for the eutting of timber om the State
lnutim which ware uuﬂm and uu Bsecured & bond in the
sun of $12,075 to oover the h'n“u on the State Seleotions
whioh hed not been IM;}R_‘_'& whioh boud 1s atill pending, o
far as 1 an advised, for settloment, and the selestions in-
volved ure probably those ‘Which sre ineluded in the contraots
aud saleotiozs enbraced therein which Glavis 1o attempting to
got favorable aotiom upom by the Covernment, In other words
attompting to 11ft the bond for the tmnt of the compeny
from whom he gooured the bond while il hies offieial seryice
for the Covernment, and in thie oomneotion I am edvised

by tu speaial agent that he w.s in the field hn:niiptin;
the uu lnl Lumber ﬂm treopase when dr, Glavie :
seaumed the office of Chief of Field Division, and Nr.
Glavis called him off the investigation and sceigned him %o
other work and told him that he would hendle the Teed Lumber
Compeny esse. Upon his Toturn from the field upon np:l,-unu
of hie othor work, r, Clavis informed him that the Weod
tusber Oompeny mattor had boen all eattled. But he tEbtagent)
might Dave Toported the case s e Wilful trespase while Mr,
F1av1s settled 1t s wn unintentional trespess, whioh was of

.'-.;!* ‘._“I !‘.‘!m 11!,!—-! m«m ‘E.F"}!tlm.r! m.' “t" '
after ¥r. Clavis' dlwmiseal from the Service
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of the Oenmeral Land Office Mis thoughts reverted to the Weed
lumber Oompany oase, as shown by his testimony at the hearing
before the Covernor when he says he wrote them from Portland
in 1910, practically a fow monthes after his said dismiseal,
and during the yoar of the Congressional hearing th the Clavis-
Ballinger gontroversy.
The queotion of moral turpitude was discussed ocon-
sideradly at the Glavis hearing before Governor Johnson and
1% wes thowght by some at leamst that Glavis was not guilty of
moral turpitude, although (beginning ‘pége 77 of the testimony)
Governor Johnson thought there was some qhestion as to that
énd disoussed the matter guite fally.. dowever, Governor
| Johnson finally stated that was perfootdyy wid ingste magmig Clove
0f any moral turpifude amd Dr. Pardeo sdded "because we are in
@ way responsible for i, and any moral turpitude on his part
comes onto us" (page 87) and Governor Johnson etated "Well,of
oourss, thore you might dvaw niee aistinations as to what you
B1ght mesn by worsl turpivade”. . H
© In my opinion My, Glavie was guilty of moral turpitude !
both towards to the State and the United States. WNoral tarpidute
18 defined by Webster to be imherent basene:s or vileness of
prinoiple or aoting; And the United States Court in the oase
Pullman's Palioe Oar Oo. v. Contral Tramsportation Oo.(85 Fed.
158,161) held "What oonstitutes moral turpitude, or what will
be held sush, 1e not entirely olear. A eontract to promote
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Pidlio wrong, short of orime, may or may not involve 1%,
12 parties intend suoh wrong, as where they comepire against
‘%he publie imtercsts by agreeing to viclate the law or ©me

) rale of pudlie pelisy, the smot doubtless irvolyes moral
$urpitude”.. Thore san be no doubt Bu what Mr. Glavis |
intended $0 4o 81l he 414 and that he was to receive,and no
doubt has received already ir the lhtlu of approval of so
- mugh land that he was intores$ed in under his aontraots, large I
sums of money as a valuable umlﬂntln. In re disbarment
of Coffey, 56 Pac. 448, 449, 123 Qeal. 822, moral turpitude is

held to be "saything lﬂ- -ontru;r to :utlu. honesty, primoiple

Mr. Glavie and his "unu:-tu. three of whom,as before
stated, were disqualified fru pmtuiu hnn #l‘ handling
u& matter pnuu tn tlu I-tu nrﬂu or th- Dourhnt. oreated

"$he ‘inpression as anong the lumber nmniu m other parties
nterested in the weleations, that H was almost necessary for

‘them to lnirui with &hﬂ. -l ‘hil muutu in order to
have the niuhm uiﬂ n pr-nlr or alurultu and I am [

mmu inf ‘h.t ﬂu -ﬂ-r the rnnnl h; the State |
and 1 i.lil"l’:llt‘lﬂ the !uritur'l order, mu on my tele-

fox a nan &8s Aaspa 1} Ehime J

granm, I:- of ¢ m"'rhu-utn lnl u urhiu uﬂul who '

¢‘h~. FEa O

are tlt-nﬁ:i ‘W lulutlm p-uhc in the D-pu-tu-t
gy ‘“‘ti*'*a'rﬂ" :
and $014 them the they were -tnuu 11 n-ir own 1ight not

‘#o employ them or -h w ulh-h with them as th other

CONFIDEN and potuted to the fuot that they had
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Sequred certain lintings or that seleotions had been approved
or made spooisl in whioh they wers ;pﬁmli_ig and I tranemit
herewith oopy of a Ipﬂw whioh was w-a Bﬂﬂfﬂ! Genoral
Kipgobnry by a atlh ‘applicant who had m-im same from
eno B. 0. -lnlmm. ih- aant-ut- lnl nature of whioh shows
ﬂut they -m m-:miu n areate thn t-rr-uln. And 1
desire to un your -.ttunnn to ilu feot that this letter
waa nlitu ‘hr the same a. 0. Juhnnn nm-uiu rith Glavis
ma 8s l!huu lntml lu 1l lmt uthariul ta lﬁ business lrith
thl_ mpnrtnni or lhmrll lnl ﬂfﬂn.
.“-,“':.‘". ;.';n tﬁi Bunhrr of State's afﬂu nhnt the
N qnmoh Gompany 18 composed of Bmma A. Johmsom, . 0.
Johneon and 7, H. Hotninger,
nmuuu-hmqm-mmmmu
or upheld ﬁm in hh l.hrlnt or sontraots with the Tumber
umtu -m m m and friend Dr, Pardee admitted that
it was m h:nnlll *I!Mimll have asked me if he
shonld hhu tt. 1 Mullmt said "Ne", (page 68), anad that
"It was t fo01 irut to do. I luuu not have domne it lrult
end I would mot have permitted him to deo 1%; but I do @0 many
. dmem fool thinge myself that ! have a sors of fellow feeling
for & man ®ho does fool things". (p.77)
|+ Attorney Gemoral Webd was of the opiniom that "after
woighing Mr. Olavis' statenent und his full admission of those
oontraats, 4t i my view that that employment is inimicable
"+(P.76), and Nr. Outtle stated that-
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"My reason would be thut we want mo eomnection with the lumber
companies at all. That e my pﬂnuj reasont, (p.70)

Governor Johneon thought that Mr, Glavie was giddty
of doing the same thing, the same question was involved as
Glavie charged against former Jeoretary Ballinger in reforring
to whioh on page 70, the Govermor 8aid- "That investigation
involved what? It involyved Just exmotly, in ite nige die-
erimination, the very proposition that we are disoussing hore",..
"the basie of that investigation was that an Itﬂqiﬂ_. of ﬁu
United States Govornsent was, while he was the offioiel of
the United States Government, desling with the sudjeot matter
of private intorests”,(p.79) and
uttu';%i‘:ﬁ:qitﬁ.ﬁ: ll‘:;:.:l" ’:1;:“
sorione at all, but ¢ e 10 not 1 tored
mt:zm who would or into an

the follow who had never ul
:::: ol i‘ himeself in thie sort of .m.-

e TR T T

on ¢onjunet with the very best minds of the

oty iy e Ay ot

e 4o L0 . e

In the matter of sonfliat of intorests Glavis failed
to state when speaking of his sotion and employment in the
oase involving ocontroversy betwoen settlers and T. E. White
Lumber Hm:; that the T. B. White ‘umber Oom any was
purchaser or tmhm of the State of California ae to

w— nl' ’lhl uhnhu involved, although he knew that some

ne irvolved what is known a8 the Hyde-Yenson
CONF | DENTIAL '
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oases,for he and him agsgoiste /tr, Arnold,endeavored o have
that feature of the csse gome into by the Covernment at the
hearing and inguired of me if I wae going into that feuture
of it, 1 replied "No, beoause it was nmot one of the issues
a8 pade by the Department in that partioulsr hearing” aud Mr,
Arnold afterwards requested the Commissioner of the Gonoral
Land Office fo inatruot me to go into that foature whioh he
deolined to do for the Bame reasom practioally sa given by
me--that it was not in issue at that n.nl Therefore. in
that instance u-. Shﬁ- _employment was in eonfliot and I
_-l—lu_lrui wu .-r- nf-i.- purchaser and interest, inasmuch as __
the Inl:!ﬂ or _il_ -_.-u.ou-u were EHEE- n-r-nn lande.
_li Sen Franoiseo a!_un & 04608) _
: Mr, Glavis testified that the I.wn E-Eu wad uuu a
time -uaui a8 a olerk or in elerical capacity, -.n:uuﬁ gertain
data with the essistance of other olerks all of -_El ware paid
by $he State Comservation Board, yet that Marshall was equally
intereated with him (Glavis) in the seid contraots and spaoial
listing, and that Mr. U'Ren was to receive 256% of the money in
the ocases where effort was made o get them made speaiel.(p, 90)
<. .. As neither Glavie, Johnson or U'Ren are aémitted 0
u-i-:-i B8 agents or ru% fﬁﬁu the Genoral Lana nah-
-u-r-u}a i!!iﬂ.#ui rules and
rogulations -En or -i punishment thereby, and gaunot de
!l!i or -ui »n.l n.up-nﬂ ir l_-r 1s i- .__.ﬁu-ﬁn-n
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. B¥ $he Department and Mr, Glavis was allowed to resigm as

- Seeretary from the State Oommissions ﬂthui being asked or

compelled to refund his 111-31:““ gains. !um-r. in my

~ opinion there is & more serious element or mtu-- fo this

mattor than oven th- nw-mntunﬂ utiun. ul thnt is,
that ﬂuﬂ is no gnht but ﬂut th- miim of ﬂuﬂl. #uhﬁuon
and ﬂ'm nq.-r the aimuﬂtmn m nuliﬂnu tutlﬂ‘.u
to at the thu hu.rin; and as shown !n thie ‘I'I'III"I and
the mamwrﬁ;ﬂm end ﬂu nﬁum indulged m for
the 1isttng of mflm;nm- nnmm wnt 10 wnteh wpeotal
order was. HQ, and motion taken, 'hri {grmut 1n many
roppeatd dnd ‘resulted in the dlsposition of lands by the
United states Covernment throagh Gooelt ant irregularity.
m---;;&uﬁi- aré ¢ho game s ome of the elements imvolved
1n the Hyde-Benagn oases whioh rnlltpl in the nunrtqﬂu of

fx-Ognator Mitebell and ¥, A, liyde, And the lends involved

inthose cases, 11!; the lnh in tgu ml _the m:ut uttn-
hereof, were California 3tate lends ﬂthcq,h in ihcm um-

,Itit].' had paseed out of the Fnitu States tn the st-ﬂ. lhill

B _the oases at bar thi? nug had pnt 'um end 1t !ru thn

E'J'"h # I‘-u'l'.

m:ﬂ" of the lands fﬂp the lhim Bnhl tut uun- -1

- 9% Jurisdiotion of ;M} Btliu il_t‘hm $00¢0 sa | thered,

L]

'mi.mw f‘i":*'n-r*-r agelmg bty IR

M!Jmm” were Hi-ﬁln. ﬂun i- ‘no qmtiﬂ ﬂurq!-

Nl gpy'e
\

B i
e

%m- oase l! ,lﬂt *rl. lhipl. 1“ Il- ",‘ thl lerﬂ

enantrs ¥

mu_c lhiu hﬂl-_",__t”q? Mt -t tlu m- \

Ll
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#piraoy was that the hhnq_;ntl induced eertain v, 8,
offioials in the Genersl Land Offige eontrery to their
orﬂuilﬂ_ﬁttln to ald defendants to seoure the approyal of
their fraundulent seleotions 4n sdvanse of thoir regular order
and to inforn defendants of any disoovery or 1wnt!pt1u by
the Covernment of their said fraudulent rmtuq..n- Court
furthor held that:

Jtetem homa right to punieh e violation of
a -m- te ennoted ac part of thoir publio nlur

Hﬂith:ht&d%‘th‘-m o “ﬂ.ﬁnnn tn g

'n.:}nm Siolatios ':}"f{."-%hn R AR L Setter

ltlﬁltl. III by & further step in the same.

; "ind 1f the title o these lands were nhlul

alent tices and in pursusnce
2 h:lut l“imll.*ﬂ 18 none the less tfih!n the
B ‘ '. .

.. 0f course in the sbove-oited gmse, the ‘hrlhrx .thjl__nr.l
wes inyolved, while in the matter involved in this investiga-
tiom that _tqqi_un hes not been 2lleged,or developed,as yot,

/T8, ¥16¥ of 611 of which snd n response to that portion
of your letter of January 17, 1913, rofarring to my statement
in the telegram recommending suspension of the spsaial listing
that Clavis and his sssooiates involved in what seems to be an
infamous conspireoy and requesting me to advise yom as to
vhether or not I meant to be understood as alleging a oon-
spireoy againet the Government or againet the State, 1 will say
that I moant and meen that in my opinion there was a conspiracy

State and United States by deceit, fraud,:na
,CON F'IDENTIALI
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irregular practices, gonirary to the publie polioy and welfare
both of the 3tate of Oslifornia and the United Otates of
Amorios and that even 1f 1t de held that it was only s eon-
opirecy againet the 3State, I ocontend that the United States
or its officers should not imowingly aid or abet or silently
countenance sueh irregular practices and such gonspiraey as
I think it ie ehown Glavie, Johnson, U'Rem and Marshall com-
bined and eonspired to committ Y
I reoommend that proper sation be taken through the
proper ohannels locking to suffioient and adqquate punishment
under the laws of the United States and the rules and regulat !ons
0f the Department, of all parties involved: that speoial
lintings or sotion taken be set sside and revoked and that suoh
further and additionalaotion be tuken as may be deemed necessary
or advisable, and & suit $o reocover the lands 80 irregularly
end fraundulently seoured approved and listed. The Ztate womld
probably oonsent to suoh & suit,under the oiroumstances and
conditions. |
T have endeavored to make this nplrt_ full and ocomplete J
and 1t has therefore become quite lengthy. GHowever, 1 deemed
the questiome snd principles involved of #uoh importance as to
Jusbify same. The report {s forwarded in trinldaste
Tespeatfully,
fsga) ¥* 0. Dezendors,
Ohief 84 Fola Division.
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UNITED STATES
DEPART{ENT OF THE INTERIOR
Washington

November 12, 1934

OEDER NO, B58

The Divieion of Investigations may initiate investigations,
but on matters relating to policy and personnel it will not do so
at the request of any member of the gtaff of the organizations
under my jurisdiction without my prior written approval. The
buresus and offices will contimue to route through the Division
of Investizations matters of a routine character or those anthor—
iged by existing orders or procedure. Weekly reports will be
furnished to me by the Division of Investigations covering all

investigations in progresa.

(5gd.) Harold L. Ickes
Secretary of the Interior
and
Administrator of Public Works.

EXHTBIT "}



EXHIRIT "go
THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR
WASHINGTON

corY Aoril 9, 1936

My dear Mr. Glavisi

I found your letter of April 4 Tuesday morning avalting my
return from a short trip to Pittaburgh,

I am sorry that your health is as you state 1t to be so that
¥ou are not able to come to the office for a conference which, as
I tried to explain in my letter to you of April 4, seems to me to
be of great importance so far as the Division of Investigations ia
concerned. I had thought that, in view of the fact that you had
been able to see people in Washington and in New Tork, it would mot
be too great a strain upon you to drivethe short distance that 1lies
between the Department and the Wardman Park Hotel. I understand that
while in New York you were able to interview people,

Howaver, I have no disposition to urge you to do somethings that
you do not want to do or are not able to do, As I sald in the letter
that I wrote you when you were in New Tork, I do want you to take
care of yourself and recover Yyour health, In eaying thies I am quite
sincere, I mote from your letter of the fourth that you expect to
assume your dutles at the office "as goon as I would want you to do

80 if I fully realized the situation,®



| 4 ———
cOPY

8ince your letter does not suggeet when you probably will be
able te return, I think it might be well for me to set down in rough
outline the situation in the Divieion of Investigations that has
given me some concern,

It apneare that some time ago, the exnct date of which is unknown
to me, your secretary withdrew from the files the report on the Connecti-
cut-BEhode Igland inveetigation which involwed the Acting State Director
for those two States, and two engilneer exeminers, Bubsequently there
came to my deek a memorandum over the signature of Mr. Mclaughlin in
which he took issue with my finsl finding in that investigation, I
thought it rather extraordinary that the Divieion of Investigations
ghould take it upon iteelf to withdraw a file and comment upon a case
in which I had taken final amction, Thie was serious emough btut the Di-
viglon went further, In effect, and by plain intendment, Mr. McLeughlin
in his memorandum undertook to eriticlize the manner in which I had dis-
posed of thie case,

I sent for Mr, Meleaughlin and told him frankly that I took very
strong exceptions to the sction of the Divielon in thie matter, He de-
fended by seaylng that the memorandum signed by him had been prepared by
a man by the name of Metzger who had reviewed the case at your epeclfic
directions. I asked him whether he had gone into the matter at all with
Metzger or had himself reviewed the file before signing the memorandum,
in order to satisfy himeelf that the fnete and conclusions to which he
had subscribed in that memorandum were in his judgment warranted, He
gaild he hed not gome into the file but had elgned the memorandum ae



prepared by Metzger merely as a routine matter,

I had the file before me at the time and on referring to 1t I
noted a memorandum that contained certain language of Foley's, who
at my instance had prepared a report for me, In the McLaughlin
memorandum Mr, Foley was quoted to hie own dieadventage, and then I
digeovered that the gquotation from Mr, Foley'e report was garbled,

It was incomplete and, as quoted by McLeughlin, did not convey Foley's
real meaning.

This seemed to me to be essentimlly dishonest, Here was an un-
suthorized review of a report that eriticized my finding and in sup-
port of that criticism offered an incomplete and, therefore, a garbled
quotation from the Foley memorandum, I told Mr, McLaughlin how I felt
about the matter and he vigorously disclaimed any personal responsi-
t11ity. He hadn't seen the Foley memorandum and had not drefted the
memorandum which he had himself signed and transmitted to me. Metszger
was the devil in the machine, mecording to McLaughlin, I turned to Mr.
Purlew who wae present snd told him to prepare charges agninat Metzger
and suspend him for five days without pay, this time to be given to him
to answer the charges. I ask you particularly to note that Mr, Mclaugh-
1in heard this order given and made no protest, although subsequent
events proved that he knew that he was allowing an innocent man to be
suspended under charges, As a matter of fact, Melaughlin went so far
as to volunteer the statement that it was a dishonest thing to do0 for
Metzger to present a garbled report based upon Foley's memorandum, Thie

havpened on Thursday, March 5.



You were in New York at that time. I understend that one of
the speclel agents who was going to Wew York was fully acquainted
by Melaughlin with what had happensd in my offlce snd he went to
New York with instructions to report fully to you.

Metzger was suspended and in due course presented hie defense
in writing, There were certain expressions in Metzger's letter of
défense which aroused my curloeity. Accordingly, I had Metzger come
to my office In the early afternoon of Saturdsy, Msrch 14, He was
plainly nervous and it was as clear as day that he was trying to
cover someone up., I finally insisted upon the truth and I got it.

I aleo learned that before leavins to play golf that afterncon you
had instructed Speclel Agent Peterson to wait in the office, recelve
Metzger's report of what head transpired in his interview with me end
relay 1t to you.

From this point I would have taken no further step without con-
eulting you, if you hed been svailable, ZEarly the following Monday,
which was Merch 16, a8 I recall, I sent for you but word came back
that you were ill and would not be down., I felt that matters could
not be permitted to drag and so I personally interviewed a number of
the members of your staff who seemed to be involved in the Metzger in-
cident. This is what I learmed:

You had instructed Metzger to revlew the file in question. Metzger
thought that you wanted a memorandum for your personnl information. In
the meantime you had gone to New York, leaving McLaughlin in charge.
Mcleughlin insisted to Metzger that the memorandum was to be addressed

4



-

to me, He overruled Metzger, Metzger prepared a memorandum to
MeLanghlin instesd of to me end in it he gquoted Foley fully end
honestly., He took this memorandum to MeLeughlin, McLaughlin called
in his stenograrher snd dictated a memorandum of his own to me with
Metzger's original memorandum before him. It was in this personal
draft of McLeughlin's that the garbled quotation of Foley's langusge
first sppeared, Arter McLaughlin hed dictated hls memorandum, 1t

wae transcribed and sent to Metzger for corrections of form., MUeleugh-
1in later insieted that Metzger could have rewritten his memorendum
snd could heve included in it the full gquotation from Poley. Metzger,
on the other hend, insisted that the McLeughlin memorandum was sent
only for corrections of form, I credit Metzger's statement rather
than Mclemghlin's from certain internsl evidence which it is not worth
while to go into st this time, Metzger, I found lester, had addressed a
memorandum to MeLeughlin sgein saying that he believed that you only
wanted s memorandum of comment for your files, Tt was overruled by
McLaughlin,

After Metzger had made certein miner corrections of farm in the
Mclaughlin memorrndum it was rewritten, signed by Meleughlin and sent
to my desk. In other words, I received a memorandum actually written
by Melaughlin and not by Metzger, although McLaughlin's was based upon
a different type of memorandum prepered by Metzger. It was equally
clear that Mcleughlin 441d not tell me the truth when he told me that
he hed had nothing to do with drafting the memorandum; that it had been
prepered by Metzger and that he had signed it merely as a routine matter,



Then ancther extraordinary thing happened, Orders went out from
MeLauszhlin through Smith that all files were to be gone through and
all informal notes, memoranda, rough or original drafts and corrected
correspondence should be removed and destroyed and none hereafter ever
placed or left in the case file. The penalty for viclating this latter
order was dismissal. Another order went out the same day, or the day
following, which was to the effect that each reviewer is required to
stand (be responsible) on every one of his cases (memoranda or letters)
and, after same have been approved, he cannot later explain away any
part of his aetion, the evident intention being that the initimler was
to earry the load rather than the final signer. 4dgoting under thesa
orders, a stencgrapher was turned loose on the files, He actuslly re-
moved some such documents as I have referred to. GSome of these he
destroyed and some were destroyed by Smith. However, the file in
question, fortumately for the sake of the truth in this matter, was
not reached before I had sent for it and had discovered in it certain
memoranda and origzinal drafts which threw a clear light upon the whole
question.

Upon your return from New York on Sunday, March 8, there met with
you in your apartment MeLaughlin, Rittenhouse and surley. It wes Hurley
who had gone to llew York to earry to you, at McLaughlin's instance, a
full report of liclaughlin's first interview with me. You had instructed
Hurley, according to him, to have all the files in the case at your
apartment that Sunday mornming. There it was decided to have Rittenhouse
prepare Metzger's answer to the charges that had been filed against him,



Rittenhouse took the files and did prepare that answer and when it
hed been prepared he submitted it to you and to Meleushlin. I be-
lieve that Hurley also read it but as to that I am not certain and
it 1s not important. Subsequently Metzger signed the document pre=-
pared by Rittenhouse without any changes or corrections and that
document was laild on my desk in due course as the carefully con=
sidered answer by way of defense of Metzger, DMNetzger told me, and
I have no reason to discredit him, that he felt that the matter had
been teken out of his hends and that he had no right to meke any
change in this answer. 4s to that he showed weakness but he was
clearly afraid of losing his job.

The Rittenhouse document was a thoroughly dishoneat one. It
contained misstatements of facts. It omitted significant facts which
should have been made a part of the defense., The most glaring of
these was that Rittenhouse, although presumably he was representing
Netzger and wanted to clear Metzger, failed in the answer prepared
for Metzger's signature to give the chain of eircumstances that I
have mlready related. Significantly his answer did not even intimate
that while Metzger prepared the original memorandum for Mclaughlin,
it was MeLaughlin himself who dietated the memorandum that finally
reached my desk, in which memorandum the Folsy quotation was garbled,
although it was set forth fully and honestly in the memorandum sub-
mitted to MeLlaughlin by Metzger. It scemed to me to be perfectly
elear that here was a deliberate plan to sacrifice Metzger in order

to protect othera. Rittemhouse wans part of that conspirscy. His



task was to prepare a thoroughly dishonest answer which would not
disclose vital substantive facta.

MeLlaughlin again failed to tell me the truth when this phase
of the case was discussed with him. He specifically and categori-
cally denied that he had made any susgestion with reference to
Rittenhouse's draft of Metzger's answer. s admitted that he had
seen a copy of that answer but he said he handed it to you without
any comment., Another witnass who was present told me specifically
that MeLaughlin not only read this answer but that he made at least
one suggestion with reference to it, which suggestion was favorably
received.

But even if MoLaughlin stood silent, as he declared over and
over again, that would not excuse him. Ils knew that the document
written by Rittenhouses did not contain a full and honest statement
of the facts, He must have lmown that I would not have held Matzger
in any degree responsible for what had happened if I had kmown that
it was Melaughlin himself who in his own dictation had garbled and
thereby misrepresented the Foley statement, MeLaughlin was perfectly
willing to sacrifice Metzger to save his own hide. This is further
evidenced by the facts that he had made a futile effort to have cer-
tain original and ineriminating documents talken from the files and
destroyed, and had caused to be issusd through Smith the order that
reviewers must take responsibility for any documents prepared by them,
During these happenings I wanted to discuss matters fully and

frankly with you but you were not available. You knew that I wanted



to see you but I had no word from you, either direct or indirect.
The only information with respect to you that I could get from the
Division of Investigations was that you were ill at home and could
not talk to anyone.

The facts that I have recited would fully have justified McLaugh-
lin'e dismissal from the service with prejudice. Unless my relation-
ship with the head or acting head of the Division of Investigations
is one of entire frankness and straighforwardness, an impossible
sltuation is created. TYet McLaughlin suppressed facts. MeLaughlin
made deliberate misrepresentations to me. But notwithetending all
this, realizing as I did how hard McLaughlin had worked here and how
faithful he had been in other respects, I did not feel like dismissing
him, either with or without prejudice. In the circumstances I could
not continue him longer in the Division of Investigations, espacially
in a reeponsible position. Accordingly, I offered him a responsible
and worth while position in Public Works. I told him very frankly
that he had not been loyal to me but that considering all the circum-
stances I felt that there was good service in him and I was willing to
keep him on my staff, although not in the same position. He asked for
time to talk it over with "his family.®

The next I heard was that he had written out his resignation and
had left the service without even going to the trouble to close up the
matters that he had in hand or to sult whatever convenience I might
have in the matter. McPhail had already resigned, you were away 111,
MeLaughlin was running the Division, and yet his sense of fitness



permitted him to dump the whole thing onto my lap and walk in-
continently forth., If he had told me that after consideration he
wanted to resign, I would, of course, not have tried to digsuade
him but I would have asked him to stay on until your return. In
the circumstances I feel that I have been more than fair with an
employee who has not been loyal to me in certain of his acte, who
deliberately misrepresented facts to me, and who then walked out
on hia job.

There is another and even graver aspact of this whole matter.
There is a law that makes it an offenss to mitilate, destroy or
take away any Federal document. These records that McLaunghlin
ordered to be removed and destroyed were Federal documents. Hot
only he tut whoever else who had anything to do with the removal
and destruction of these documents made himself liable under the
law. I venture to say that if any other member of the staff had
been discovered by the Division of Investigations deing this sort
of thing there would have come from that Division, without any loss
of time, a recommendation not only for dismissal with prejudice but
that the whole matter be referred to the Department of Justice.

1 am gure you will understand now my anxiety to talk over with
you at as early a date as possible matters which vitally concern the
Division of Investigations.

As I say, I would have preferred to talk over this whole matter



SPY

with you personally. The written word has an austerity which is
not present in the spoken word., I have wanted to talk it over with
you not only as your friend but as one who, as your superior officer,
is interested in you and your work. I renew my expressiom of hope that
you will soon find yourself completely recovered. I trust that you
will not try to answer this letter but that you will awalt the time
when we can sit down together and talk it all over. My only reason
for writing instead of walting for that time is because it seems to
me that after the lapse of more than three weeks it is my duty to
place the situation before youm, Just ms it ie your right to lmow what
has been happening in your Division. After all, this matter is omne
of primary concern to you and I want you to knmow that this letter has
been written in the friendliest posslble epirit so far as you per-
sonally are concerned.

Sincerely youras,

(Signed) HAROLD L, ICKES,

Secretary of the Interior.

Mr. Louls R. Glavis,
Wardman Park Hotel,
'llhin‘tﬂﬂ.. D. C.



EXHIBIT "g"

FEDERAL EMERGENCY ADMINISTRATION OF PUBLIC WORKS,
State Director,
2 Lafayette St,, ¥ew York, N.Y.

April 6, 1936,

Hon, Harold L, Ickes,
Federal Emergency Administrator of Public Works,

Interior Building,

Waghington, D, C, RE: Bmplovnment of Washington Representa~
ve fi r

Dear Mr, Ickes:

A few days ago Chairman Alfred B, Jones, of the New York City
Tunnel Authority, requested edvice as to the propriety of employing a
Washington representative for the purpoge of expediting PWA business,

He informed me that Mayor Lafusrdia hed received a telegram
from Senator Wagmer urging the employment of Mr, Loule B, Glevis es such
representative, and he gained the impression from the Mayor that the
telegram indiceted your arproval of such an Arrangement,

He also informed me that Mr. Glavis had called on Commissioner
Friedman of the Authority and expressed a desire to function in thise
mANner,

Mr, Jones understood that Mr, Glavie would expect to be re-
minerated for such part time service on behalf of the New York City
Tunnel Authority at the rate of $3,000 per annum,

I informed Chairman Jones that 1t was my understanding thet
you did not favor the retention of egents to funetion slong the lines
rroposed, end that in the absence of instructions from you I would not
consider such service s properly chargesble sgninat PWA funds,

Plesse advise me whether the position I have taken in this
matter meets with your epproval.,

Respectfully,
(Signed) Arthur 8, Tuttle,
Acting State Director,

AsT/cC
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December 21, 1937,

P.5. I shall be glad to ses Mr. Myers when he gets
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,J//ﬁ UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
THE BONMEVILLE PROJECT
PORTLAND, OREGON,

December 15, 1937

OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR,

Dear Mr. President:

The last time I saw you you asked me to keep
you posted on the Bonnevlille questlion, and I have been
Intending to write you. The Wew York Times this
morning says that you are going to have a meeting with
the private power people to see what can be done to help
them. I thought, therefore, that it might be some help
ahead of time to know how things loock in the Bonneville-
Coulee guestion.

To shorten my report, it may be summed up by
saying that I could load the whole finished Bonnevllle of
432,000 kilowatts as fast as lines could be gotten out
and the plant completed. This puts a totally new aspect
on the whole matter, because, as you know, there has been
a terrific amount of propaganda to say that "there is no
market." The fact is that the three states of the North-
west - Idaho, Oregon and Washington - are now distributing
1,600,000 kilowatts, Our demand here doubles every 5-1/2
years, so by the time the 800,000 or 900,000 kilowatts of
firm power 1s finished at Coulee, there will be another
1,600,000 kilowatts needed, and both Bonneville and Coulee
put together cannot furnish any faster than the power will
be needed.

I am walting for the allocatlon between power and
navigation to be given me by the Federal Power Commission,
and will then make up the simplest schedule of rates ever
devised, one that all the people can understand.

I have assured the companies here that they would
get the same rate as the public districts, and that I do
pot think theilr contracts would be cut off at the end of
five years in any case, as the plan would be to bulld and
extend rather than to cancel any contract that they might
have,

Eighteen county-wide public distrlets are arrang-
ing with the Stone and Webster people to buy up their hold-

ings at a falr price through negotiation.



UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
THE BONNEVILLE PROJECT

PORTLAND, OREGON,

OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR, To the President - Page 2, December 15, 1937.

I think it wlll not be long before both Washington
and Oregon, and posalbly Idaho, will be entirely operated
under publlc power. It will give & real yardstick.

The purchase of the company's system in Seattle
will probably come up again before long for a decision.
The plan seems to be exceedingly popular with the pecple,
and I think I have all the power companies here on my side.

The Governor of Oregon, and of Idaho, have promised
me strongest cooperation.

What ve need i1s a proper appropriation for getting
out lines,. There should be a very heavy backbone line cof
high voltage from Bonneville to Coulee, giving arbitrarily
the same rate at Coulee Dam as at Bonneville Dam. That
wlll make Coulee a golng concern, building up a market as
soon as we could reach it. Then there should be & line down
the Cclumbia and up the Columbia, and several other laterals.

Unfortunately, previous to my appointment, the
budget was asked for ;2, 00,000 for the coming year. The
minimum really should be $10,000,000,

Apparently, without the survey I have made, no one
seemed to feel that the plant could be loaded at that speed.

If you could help along with such an appropriation,
we could do a tremendous work. :

The line to Coulee wlll coat 12 or 13 million dollars,
and take sbout two years, so we could start it on that
appropriation.

. In NWebraska, evidently the whole thirteen companies
will sell out at a falr price. I have advocated the same
procedure for a large amount of the TVA, and could sasily
make the change and give you a real yardstick there for any
part or all of that system.

Mr. Myers is handling this financing and I have given
him a letter to Mr. McIntyre, asking that 1f possible you

give him an interview. He 1s the man I spoke to you about



/ UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
THE BONMNEVILLE PROJECT

PORTLAND, OREGON,

To the President - Page 3. December 15, 1937

OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR,

previously. He 1s wonderfully competent, and knows no
faillure.

While on the Securities and Exchange Commission,
and since, I have felt that there 1s now & profound change
in the publie utility business. Previously, the power
companles made thelr money by manipulation. I do not
think they cared very much, comparatively, for operating
profits. Few people knew what thelr operating costs
should be, and state commisslons generally were lax, or
worsa. Now the whole scene ls changed, and theilr proflts
must come from operation and from that only. There 1s
stil]l a great deal of water in their profits.

It 1s not government competition 1n any degree
that prevents them from financing. I have financed
17 million of new money from Wall Street since the spring
of '34, All it needs 1s to have a value back of 1it.

The trouble 1s now that there 1s not the tremendous
profit through manipulation for the private companies.
It is hard for them to sgqueeze out the rest of the water,
and so it is their secondary financing that 1s difficult.
People are more particular now what they buy, and are be-
gloning to know that up to this time it was the same old
trick to take on all the stock they could sell.

I do not think that the drop in consumption of
electricity 1s at all due to any troubles of the industry
itself, any more than that of any other industry. This 1is
borne out by the fact that everything went fine up to a
eouple of months ago, when the sudden demands of labor shot
up _ prices and, together with the war scare, turned every-
thing upside down unti] 1t can adjust itself.

I enclose a 1ittles curve showing the comparison
with 1936. You will note that the main drop has beam in
the last two weeks. The curve 1s now flattening out, and
Will probably remain pretty constant unti] after Christmas.
Provided the war threats are somewhat settled, 1t willl no
doubt start up in the beginning of the year. The fact that
the drop started in September shows that it was not on account
of the Securities and Exchange Commission, or any honest



/ ~ UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
THE BONNEVILLE PROJECT
PORTLAND, OREGON,

To the Preaident - Page 4 December 15, 1937

OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR,

trouble on the part of a company to finance any good bonds
or atocks.

I know that in buying these companies on a falr
basis, as in Nebraska, there 18 no trouble in financing
any fair price. I would like to see the T V A do the same.

I thought perhaps our experience in this matter
might be of interest to you, and help you imn your con-
ferences with these pecplsa.

I sincerely hope that 1f the Seven Fower Dlstrlict
Bi1l does not go through at this time, that the St. lawrence
can be furthered.

I am studying the Niagara question as you out-
lined it, and 1t appears to be about as you thought.

Concerning the Boulder guestion, I am expecting
the allocation of power at Bonnewille at any time, so that
I can give the comparison to the los Angeles people, com-
paring their cost at the dam to the Bonneville cost.

I think the companies are afraid of 3Section 11
of the Securities and Exchange Act. I think their talk
of expending two or three billion dollars is largely a
dream. They will not build until they see profits ahead.
They can get their current for a few mills from the large
Federal plants, the same as anyone else. Those plants
therefore are not holding them back.

They say it is cheaper to develop steam. They
even got & dean at Purdue to say so, although he knew much
better.

Of course, &8s soon a3 they have to compete on
distribution, then & problem arises. If you want me to
get the ball rolling to be fair with them in buying thelr
distribution in any district, at a fair price, anywhere in
the country, I will be glad to get it going quickly, and I
think will be able to keep their goodwill at the same time.

I see a wonderful future here, and am sure you
will be interested to know that every day brings a more



UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
THE BONNEVILLE PROJECT

PORTLAND, OREGON,

To the President - Page 5 Dacember 15, 1937
OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR,

glorious picture of the possibilities In the Northwest,

of locating settlers on smell irrigated tracts by pumping,
and & great stimulus in manufacture, as well as far better
conditions in the home and the farm.

With very best regards.

Yours truly,

JDR :mec
Enclosure (1) <

The Presldent
The #dhite Housa
Washington, D.C.
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oM " WASHINGTON
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\ December 22, 1937.

The President,

The White House.

My dear Mr. President:

I want you to know that I appreciate more than I ean say your
consideration in submitting my name to the Senate for the poaition
of First Aseistant Secretary of the Interior. It is an exceptional
expression of confidence which I shall always cherish, and 1t shall
be my endeavor, ae in the past, to merit it. I have hnd a pride in
working under your leadership which nothing can talce away from me
and which makes me doubly mensible to the honor.

Sincerely vours,

&

E. K. BURLEW,
Adminfstrative Assigtant.



o UNITED STATES
n DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
,q}f WASHINGTON

December 23, 1937.

My dear Mr. President:

When you 'phoned me yesterday, I was so
surprised that I did not display that quality
of vivency for which you are so well known--
which would have prompted me after our conversa-
tion to add from my heart: "That was a fine
thing you did for me on Monday, Mr. President."
But if, to my regret, I was mute at the moment
it was only because in my surprise 1 did not
let my appreciation and gratitude overflow.

Sincerely,



Acting

SOFX
UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
DIVISION OF TERRITORIES AND ISLAND POSSESSIONS

WASHINGTON
January 13, 1938.

Memorandum to the Secretary:

Col, 0. F, Ohlson, General Manager of The Alasks Railroad, in the at-
tached memorendum to mé dated Januasry 8 recommands that The Alasks Railroad
be authorized to sell coel to coal dealers and Alaska Railroad employeas,
gharging the employeas the price established by the Eituminous Coal Com-
mission, and the coal dealers an additional 50 cents per tom f.o.b, Eska
mine,

The Alagke Railroed is now producing coal from its Eska mine at a cost
nf h-“ w 1“!.-

Minimum prices for Alaska coel effective January 3 as prescribed by the
Bituminous Coal Commission are as follows:

Steam coal $3.65 per ton
Mins Tun 490 * »
Nut .00 &

The Even Jones Coal Company, operating the main mine in the Matanuska
Distriet, has been closed down since last autumn and now have only about
300 tons on hand; and the coal dealers of Anchorage and Alaska Railrcad
employees have reguested that they be permitted to purchase coal from the
Railroad.

The Alesks Eailroasd has upon oceasion sold coal in the past. Under
euthority of the Alasks Coal Leasing Act of October 20, 1914 (38 Stat., 741),
it was so suthorized by proclamations of the President dated August 27, 1918,
and November 22, 1919. At that time the Solicitor of the Department held
The Alasks Railroad did not have authority under its Enabling Act to sell
gcoal, However, I believe that the language covering the appropriation for
The Alsske Railroad contained in the Interior Apprepriation Act for the
fiseal year 1938, Public 249, 75th Congress, contains sufficient authori-
gation in the following langusge -- "The revenuss of The Alaska Rallroad
raceived during the fiscal year 1838 shall be available, and continue
available until expended, for * * * stores for resals * * *n,

Subject to the opinion of the Solicitor om the legal phases of the matter,
I recommend that Col. Ohlson's reguest be approved.

(Sgd. ) ERNEST GRUENING
Director.

Approved: JAN 22, 1938
(Sgd.) OSCAR L. CHAPMAN

Secretary of the Interior. Attachments B files 18=4 pt, 2,



UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
WASHINGTON

JAN3 1 1938

Memorandum to the Secretary:

Your attention is invited to the attmched memorandum dated
January 22, 1938, to you from the Director of the Division of
Territories and Island Possessions seeking approvel of a proposal,
under the conditions therein reocited as to inadequecy of the coal
supply from private operations to supply loocal needs, that the
Aleska Railroad comtinue in the business of mining and selling
ooal to the publis.

The penultimate paragraph of the letter opens with the state-
ment that: "If the Alaska Railrosd is to enter upon a general
poliecy of mining and selling coal, this is the appropriate time,™
This expression, if approved, may be teken as an authorization to
embark in the gemeral policy of mining and selling soal to the pub-
lie without regard to whether local needs can be met by the supply
of private operators, or whether there are stores of surplus cosal
mined by the railroad.

Attention is invited to my memorandum to you of January 19,
in which the opinion was expressed that under certain provisions
there quoted in the amet of August 9, 1937 (Publie No. 240 - 75th

Congress) ,

"atores of coal in exeess of the requirements of rail-
road operations mined from the revenues of the fiscal
year 1938 may be sold to supply domsstic and looal neadas
at prices conforming to the schedule of prices fixed by
the Bituminous (oel Commission."

I believe that the expression above guoted from the memorandum
of the Director should be aliminated therefrom end that it would be
advisable that it contain a reference to the opinion in my memorandum

of January 19, before it is approved.

A



UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
DIVISION OF TERRITORIES AND ISLAND POSSESSIONS (d
WASHINGTON

Jamuary £8, 1938,

Memorandum to the Seoretary: w

The Alaska Bailrosd at the present time is mining coal for its
own use from the Eske mine, The operation of this mine was authorized
by the Acting Secretary on October 22, 1937, when the General Manager
and officials of the Evan Jones Coal Company after lengthy negotia-
tions had failed to agres on a price for coal., Shortly after approval
to operate the Eska mine had been given, an explosion closed the Evan
Jones mine and it has not resumed operstionm.

Mr. Oscar Anderson, President of the Even Jones Compeny, recently
peme to Washington to negotiate for the sale of coal to The Alaska

Reilroad preparatory to recpening the Evan Jones mine.

I have considered this matter carefully with Col. Chlson and with
him have conferred with Mr. Anderson. I wish to recommend that The
Alasks Railroed oontinue to mine its own coal and in line with my
recommendation to you of January 13, to sell coal to the public.

For your convenience a copy of this memorandum is attached.

The facts of particulsr importance to a decision in this matter
briefly stated are these:

1. Costa: The railroad has operated the Eska mine since October
2B, 1937, e cost of production to date is §2.57 per ton as com-
pared with $3.15, the price for steam coel in the 1937 Evan Jones'
contract; §3.65 demanded by them for 1938 contract; $3.65 minimm
price for steam cosl from the Evan Jones mine set by the Bituminous
Ooal Commission and with §3.75 which Mr., Anderson says he will demand
for the 1938 contract when he reopens his mine.

The railroad uses about 30,000 tons of steam coal per year, it
a saving of 88 cents per ton (the difference between $3.70 end $2.87)
the annual saving to the railroed on coal purchases would be $26,400,
It is estimated the railrosd would net $35,000 annually from the sale
of coal to private consumers, The Government would, however, lose a
5 cent per ton royalty paid by private operators or about $2,500 per



year if the operation of The Alaska Rallrcad should cause the Evan
Joneas mine to elose permanently. The railroad would of course lose
freight on coal shipped by commercial operators, but this would be
offset by freight on coal produced by the railroad destined for the
trade, MAs & matter of fact, based upon the 1936 coal shipments,
the General Manager estimmtes that it cost mbout £47,000 to realize
a freight income on coal of $45,367.92.

If The Aleska Railroad engages in selling coal to the trade, such
a loss would be recovered in the coal sales.

The unit production cost of $2.87 for the railroad does not in-
clude items considered in the production eost of commercial ocperators,
such as interest on capital investment, depreciation, Federal royalties,
property and other taxes, workmen's compensation, profits and the like.
It represents rather the immediate “out-of-the pocket" cost of pro-
dustion. This cost (§2.87 per ton) me it is now figured will inecrease
slightly when allowances are made for the effect annual and sick leave
will have upon costs, although it is believed other items in the unit
cost of production will be diminished es production proceeds.

If the railroad engages to any extent in the sale of coal to the
trade, it will be necessary to install a washing plant at a cost of
approximately $12,000. This would be secured from operating revenues.

2, Effect upon private producers in the Matenusks Fisld: Thers
are at the present time two main producing coal fields in Alaska —--
the Matanuska and Healy Hiver, Operation of the Eska mine and the
sale of coal by the Alaska Railroad will mot, it is believed, affect
private operators in the Healy River fisld, In the Matanuska field
the Even Jones Company was the chief operater, with a production of
approximately 50,000 tons per year, C(me or two other operators
produce coasl intermittently im this field - notably the New Elack
Dismond Coal Company with an output of about &,000 tons per ysar
which smount could be inereased to possibly 15,000 tons. At the
present time the mine operated by the New Elack Diamond Compeny is
also closed.

If The Aleska Railroad continues to mine e¢oal for its own use end
purcheses no coal, the operation of both these mines will be seriously
affected. Such a move may entirely prevent thelr operation.

The physical properties of the Matanuske coal are such that for
svery tom of mut or lump coal produced for the general market, threa
tons of fine or steam coal result. Although the installatiom of
stokers is causing more steam coal to be used each year, The Alasks
Railroad is and will remain for several years the chiefl user of steam
coal. If this outlet for the purplus steam coal is shut off, in all



probability the privete mines in the Matanuska field will be forced
to abandon operations.

Mr, Anderson states that his company has about mu,nm inveated
but that it has never made money. Further, he states it has lost
money on svery ton of coal sold to The Alaska Raillroad, If this be
80, it is Aifficult to ses how the mins can look forward to a
prosperous future even though the railroad should continue to purchase
20,000 or 30,000 toms of coal from it each year. There seems to be
little hope for it to expand its sales to any considerable degree.
For the greater part of Alasks, Washington, Utah and Canadian coal
bave a market advantage over Alasks coal becauses of transportation
facilities, tranaportation and mining costs. This being so, there
is no immsdiate chance for Alaska coal to snter the markets in the
States. If sales to the railroad in the past have not led to profits,
continued sales will likewise fail to mecomplish this emd. PFurther-
mora, it doss not seem logical to stimmlate production of Alaska
coal by Government purchases = & kind of subsidy as the sabove figures
indicated == if a limited market cannot accomnodate such stimmlation.
Surely policies of comservation would not dictate such a ecourse.

3. Fublic opinion: Undoubtedly objections will be volced against
this move. For one, Evan Jones Company although allegedly operating
without profit will object., Those who resist the Government's enter-
ing business or who do not favor Government monopolies will also object.
The rugged individuslism of those in The Alaska Railroad belt may
cause many to question the move as one closing the door upon private
initistive. But it must be repeated that the Evan Jones Company
operates (even without profit if Mr, Anderson's statement be correct)
only by virtus of the support accorded it by The Alaska Railroad, a
support which emccounts for more tham one half the output of the mine
and which if continued in 1938 will cost the railroad some $26,400.

It would seem, therefore, that we are not denying coal mining oppor-
tunities to private industry, but that such opportunities do not
exist unless heavily supported by Government patronage.

4., Effect upon the Eska mine if it is closed immedimtely:

Col., Chlson states that there are mbout 50,000 tons of coal which
should be taken out in the Eska mine before this mine is closed dowm.
It is his opinion, one in which Dr. Philip Smith of the Geologleal
Survey econcurs, that a suspension of operations at this time will
ecause considerable deterioration and loss. Just bow much of this
goal already blocked out might be recovered should the Eske mine again
resums operations depends of e¢curse upon many factors the effect of
which we cannot now compute; but it can be said that the loss will be

extensive.




l

Mr. Anderson has stated that he could operate his mine 1if
assured of an annual contract from the Federal Government of BO,000

tons.

Should you not approve the recommendation which I have made, it
would be possible to give the Evan Jones Company a contract for
20,000 tons and sontinue to mine coal from the Eska mine, placing it
in resarve; thus the loss due to closing the mine might be minimized.

S. Conclusions: Although by special leglslation the Secretary
of the Interiocr is permitted to set the price for coal purchased by
The Aleska Eailroad, it will be necessary to establish ths price at
or above the minimmm prescribed by the Bituminous Coal Cormmission.
The granting of a contract to a private corporation at a price
higher than we can produce coal would most certainly be seriocusly
guestioned, unless we can show compensatory results im other fields.
I do not beliesve that we can. If a contract 1s granted to the Evan
Jones Coal Company at §3.65 or §35.75, the railroed would in effect
be subsidizing this company --— likewise a guestiomable procedure.
Such a subsidy cannot, because of the limited market for Alaska coal,
lead to the developmsnt of the scal resources of Alaska,

A decision upon this matter is pressing at the present time.
Private operators in the Matanuske field have shut down. Withholding
a contract under such conditioms is quite different from canceling a
contract upon which operators might have placed considerable depen-
dence., The Alasks Railroad is mining coal for its owmn use. It has
no contract with the Evan Jones Coal Company or any other company
for the purchase of coal except with the Heely River for sub-bituminous
coal for use in section and pump houses on the north end of the rail-
road, The reserves of ¢oal dealers have become depleted and The
Alaska Rallroad under authority given by the Acting Seeretary on
January 28, 1938, is now selling coal to the trade and to its em-
ployees. The Eska mine c¢an be equipped gquickly to supply the local
market. Profits from the sale of coal can be used advantageously
by the railroad.

There is legal besis for such activities I believe in the language
of the 1938 Appropriation Act to permit The Alaska Railroad to engage
in this business and to use the profits for necessary expenditures.

In & Memorandum to you on January 19, the Acting Solicitor expressed
the opinion that under certain provisions in the Act of August 9,
1937 (Publie No. 249, 75th Congress) ——



"stores of coal in excess of the requiresments of rail-
road operations mined from the revenues of the fiascal
year 1938 may be sold to supply demestic and local needs
at prices conforming to the schedule of prices fixed by
the Bituminous Cosl Commissiom."

A oopy of the above opinion is attached,

bt S

Director.

Approved:

Secretary of the Interlor.
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UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR »
WASHINGTON

JAN 19 1938

Memorandum to the Secretary:

The attached memorandum from the Director of the Division of
Territories and Island Possessions presents the queation whether
the Alasks Reilroad has authority to sell ecoal that it produces
from the Esks Mine to coal dealars and smployees of the railroad.

The Director states that the Even Jones Coel Company, operat-
ing the main mine in the Matenuska District has been closed down
since last mutumn and now has only about 300 tons on hand; that
the coml deaslers and employses have requested permission to pur-
chase coal from the reilroad; that coal has been sold before by
the reilroad under proclamations of the President dated August 27,
1918, end Novembsr 28, 1919, issued pursuant to authority conferred
on the Fresident by the mct of Ooctober 20, 1914 (38 Stat. 741), pro-
viding for the lemsing of coal lands in Alaska; that the Solicitor
of the Department held that the railroasd had no power to sell coal
under the aot enabling the President to locate, comstruct and
operate it, but that certain language in the mct of August 9, 1837
(Public Ho. 240 - 75th Congress) making appropriations for the
Department of the Interior he belleves contains sufficient author-

ization to sell coal.

The opinion of the Solicitor of August 13, 1918, upon considera-
tion of the provisions of the met of March 12, 1914 (38 sStat. 305),
suthorizing the sonstruction and operation of railrcads in Alaska
concluded that the President had the right to mine coal when neces-
sary from lands reserved under the act to be used in connection with
the construction and operation of such railroeds and that the ful-
fillment of the purpose of the statute made such mining necessary,
but that the selling of eoal to others could not be regarded as in-
eidental to or comsequential upon those things the sct suthorized,
but it waes held that undser the provisoc in section £ of the act of

October 20, 1914, supra, reading,

"That the coal deposits in such reserved areas may be
mined under the direction of the President when, in his
opinion, the mining of such coal in such reserved areas,
under the direction of the President, becomes necessary,
by reason of an insufficient supply of coal et a reason-
able price for the reguirement of Govermnment works,



O )

construction and operation of Government rallreads, for the
Navy, for nationsl protection, or for relief from monopoly
or oppressive conditions.”

that it was left entirely to the President to determins whether such
exigency has arisen or such a state of affairs exists as aras contem-
plated in the law.

Exercising this conceded suthority, the Fresident by proclama-
tion of August 27, 1918, prediceted on an inadequate and insufficient
supply of coal for domestic and other uses in Almska, authorized the
Secretary of the Interior during the existence of the war, to sell
and dispose of surplus coal taken from the mine then operated by the
Alaskan Railroad Commission for supplying domestie and local needs
in the Territery. A like proclamation of November 22, 1919, based
upon an inadequacy of coal in the towns and settlements near the
line of the railroad, asuthorized the Secretary to sell coal for the
period of three years from the date of the proclamation from the
mines operated by the railroad to supply domestic and other loeal
needs of the Territory.

Undoubtedly if the same oppressive conditions axist respecting
the inadequacy of the coal supply for locel and domestic needs alike
proclamation by the President could now be made.

The guestion remains whether the provisions of the act of
August 9, 1937, supras, cited by the Director obvistes the necessity
of an Executive order. The mct provides that:

"The revenues of the Alaske Railroad received during
the fiscal year 1938 shall be aveilable, and eontinus
available until expended, for every expenditure requisite
for and incident to the authorized work of the Alaska Hail-
road, including meintenesnce, opsration, and improvements
of railroads in Alaska; * * * gtores for resale:"

It mey be mssumed that Congress was cognizant of the fact that the
railroad wes engsged in mining end aceumilating stores of coal for
the operation of the roead and of the shortages in supply for local
needs that have oceccurred from time to time. The phrase "stores for
resale™ implies that a surplus of coal over requirements of cperation
eould be mined and resold, and that the revenues of the road could

be used in ereating such e surplus for resale; that the monies re-
celved from the sale of the cosl may be regarded as part of the
revenua of the road.




It is, therafore, my opinion that stores of coal in exceas of
the requirements of railroad operationes mined from the revenues of
the fiscal year 1938 may be sold to supply domestic and local neesds
at prigces conforming to the schedule of prices fixed by the Bitumi-
nous Coal Commission.

{8gd.) Frederic L, Eirgis

dcting Solieitor.

Attechment.

Copied by 4.B.C. 1-24-28

Copy to Col. O.F. Ohlson
Hoom 6524 Interior, South.

-
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UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

WASHINGTON
February 7, 1938,

Mamorandum for Director Grueningt
¥ill you please get this all together in one final memorandum

to me becauss my thought is that I ought to dlscuss it with the Pres-
idemt, since & questien of importamt publie policy is involved,

A K

Secretary.
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UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
DIVISION OF TERRITORIES AND ISLAND POSSESSIONS

WASHINGTON
February 9, 1938,

Memoreandum to the Secretery:

Under instructions signed by the Acting Seerstary on October £2, 1937, The
Alasks Railroad has since that date operated its Eska coal mine located in the
Matanuska field. This sctionm followed the refusal of the Evan Jones Coal Com-
pany to accept the Government's offer of §3.47 per ton for the 1938 steam coal
supply. On Jenuery 22, 1938, the Acting Secretary authorized the railrcad to
sall coal to the trade and to its smployees. A certain amount has been sold
%o employees and to Federal agencies.

The loss of the Government comtract and & serious mine explosion ceused
the Even Jones mine to close down. Its President, Mr. Oscar Anderson, states
he is ready to operate mgain provided he can secure a gontract for at least
20,000 tons from The Alasks Railroad to be delivered in '38. Without the rail-
road's contract for the surplus ateam goal, the Evan Jones mine undoubtedly
gannot opsrate. On the other hand, if the Eska mine is now glosed in favor of
a contract with Evan Jones, there will bs considerable deteriorstion and loss.
To evoid this, an additional 50,000 tons should bs removed from the Eska mine
bafore closing. The Alaske Heilrosd uses sbout 30,000 tone a year. The rail=-
road is producing coel &% an out-of=the-pocket cost of $2.87 a ton. Mr. Anderson
indicates his company will request §3.75. The Bituminous Coal Commission has
fixed §3.65 as the minimum for Matanuske coal, Annusl sevings figured on a
differential bastween $3.75 and §2,87 amount %o approximately 326,400.

I recommend that the railrcad continue during 1938 to mine coal for 1ts use,
gnd if other producers gannot supply the industrial and domestic needs usually
filled by Alaska coal, that the railroad sell to dealers and to its employees.
There is legal basis for such activities in the language of the 1938 Appropria-
tion Aot to permit The Alaska Railroad to engage in this business and to use
the profits for necessary sxpenditures. In & memorandum to you on Jamuary 19,
the Acting Solicitor expressed the opinion that under certain provisions in the
Act of August 9, 1937 (Public No. 249, 75th Congress) —— "stores of coal in
excess of the requirements of railroad operations mined from the revenuss of
the fiscal year 1938 may be sold to supply domestic and local needs at prices
conforming to the schedule of prices fixed by the fituminous Cosl Commission.”
A mors detailed presentation of this matter will be found in the attached

memoranda .

Naturally, some objections will be made to the recommended move by the Evan
Tones Company, by those who resist the Government's entering business and by those
in The Alaska Railroad belt who may feel that the door 1s being closed to private
initiative, Nevertheless, the facts indicate that we cannot gontinue to contract
with the Evan Jomes Coal Company, without inviting gharges of favoritism and com-
nivance, and what 1s more serious, sacrificing thousands of dollars annually of
the taxpeyers' money to help a private business, .

ﬁmﬂ &m.m
Attachmants. nhlwl?
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UNITED STATES 4
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERICR
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
DIVISION OF TERRITORIES AND ISLAND POSSESSIONS
WASHINGTON

Jamuary 17, 1538,

MEMORANTAM for the Bseratary:

I am appending, as indieated in my memorandum to you of
Tanuary 13, a copy of my informal mesorandum to Judge Moors of
the State Dopartzent. What is of course obvious, mlthough I
do not state 1t, is that somebody blundered sericusly in tak-
ing over Howland, Baksr and Jarvis and overlooking Canton, In
my recent conversations with certain officials, I find that
the Department of Commerce blames the State Department, although
1 hava been informed that 1t was Miller of the Commerve Depart-
zent who cherished the belief that all future trans-cceanic
flying would be by land plans,

There is a further sspect to the Navy's program(which has
not been made public) to take over Palmyrs, which I intend short-
1y %o make %the subjesct of a special memorandum to you, urging
the Department's opposition to such m oourss. It is wholly
within your jurisdioction to make this protest, since Palmyra
is a part of the Territory of Hawall,

Falmyra ia probably the most perfect example to bs found
anywhere of a beautiful tropieal island, with a variety of
fauna and florm which if possible should be preserved intact,
It is probably the coly example of this kind under the American
flag, I have discussed the matter informally with Direstor
Cammorar of the Matlonal Park Service, to see whether it might
not be posaible to set this apide as a National Momument,

e e

DMreator.

Attachment.
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The British who visited the islands in Oetober, 1937, ervoted similar
signs on all the Phoenixz islands, The indiestion would therefore be that
definitive possession was not proslaimed until last Ootober, just m few
weeks, if not days, before my visit,

AMERICA ISLANDS

In the islands lying due sounth from Cabu, the so-called Americe group
near the Oreat Cirele route to New Zealend, far and sway the best island for
cormereial land and sea plame stops as well as for maval purposes is Christ-
mas. Christmas is s large island, some 30 miles long, 17 to 18 miles wide,
and contains a large magnificent lagoon as well as several smaller lagoone,
The large lagoon is about 12 miles long and eight miles wide, The island is
flat and there nmﬂnhufumﬁ-hﬂnuunlmlhulnf
mmmmmudmnmn.rmpm-mmmmnnnu
ground twe or three miles square,

L]
Christmas is spareely settled, Its present ocoupants consist of fiwe
white persons and some 50 Tahitiam matives, The whites are the British ad-

his wife, his eight=year-old Son; and one sssistant. Were it possible for
mmmnhmummnunmm.-mm in this
one island esverything that we need in the Oreat Cirele route %o New Zealand,

The other possibilities in this EToup are negligible,
Fanning seems to be indisputably British.
Washington is too mmall,

Eingsan's Eeef, which we already have, is wholly unmsatisfactory. There
uumm-.mnmuhw--uunmnmmru
visible. When winds nuh-mluth,um;“nlntluhupﬂr
fuel would not be & |nlltl-!ulnlrllﬁhmllnﬁill!ﬂﬂiu.
even though the weas T may be good for flyimg, 1t would be
plane to land there, With a southwest wind, the
mni-uu-humr—uufnunnmm
wenther. Ih-mnﬁlh.humm.rmlm of the Pan American
Alrways, that Eingman's Resf is eonsidered unsatisfactory and o
dangerous,



kind of an eatablishment could be oreated there, I am convinced that a wast
expenditure of money there would produce nothing satisfectory,

Instead of expending large sums of money on Palmyra, I wamly recommend
that every prior effort be made to secure Christmas, whish is not only im the
same group but is better situated because further away from Homoluln and
nearer Page Pago,which would be the seacnd stop in the flight to New Zealand,
If all efforts fail in seouring sovereignty over Christmas, 1% is possibls
that a joint cocupancy with the British could be worked out, (A similar
Joint cosupaney between the Dutoh and the French exists on a very much small-
er island in the Caribbean, 5%, Martinm,)

A8 long o8 this whole issus of soversignty is still moot for mumerous
Paoific islends, and questions of sarlier and use are involwed,
and in view of the necessities of the situation, I would recommend the set-
tling on Christmas Island of Hawaiianm boys as was done on Howland, Baker and
Jarvie., The British claim has of course besam greatly strengthened by recent
osoupation, but the United States had a long cecupatiom prior to that and
oogupation mow would temd to blur and lessen the foree of the Eritish elaim
based on present cooupancy. Theme is ample room on the islamd for a settle-
ment of Hawailan boys without any confliet with the British who are grouped
elose to the north entrance to the lagoon,

Pased on my observations, I would recommend a similar settlement on
Canton Island, British cocoupaney is a matter of only a fow months. It ap-
pears o have been in viclation of cur understanding at least, and settlement
sstablished by the United States and Great Briteln would greatly streagthen
our olaim, Se% t oould very easily be effected either adjecent to the
present British housing on the same side of the opeming of the lagoom, or the
other side, I would recommend the seme sids where the eolipse expedition has
laft considerable material and whers the Americean marker is located.

For tmading purposes in megotiations with Oreat Britain, I would like-
wise recommend settling on Enderbury and possibly FPhoenix, which are now un-

oegupled.

I d14 not visit some of the other islends ineluded in the list of those
Faoific Islands %o which %the United States heas a oclaim, partiocularly those
in the Gilbert group. If these are desireble for other paurposes, then the
strengthening of our olaim on the previously menticned islands in the Fboenix
and \meries groups (Canton, Enderbury, Christmas) might be useful for tredimg
purposss, In the case of Canton, there is a malid reason for astion,
The British oecupansy--the settlement of the two white men a oative--ie
lsss then six months old, It will be completely mullified by our cocupancy.
But if we delay, it seams sntirely probable that the British may land further
settlare, may start despening the chanmal into the lagoon, may blast in the
lagoon and may leay out a flying field on the land surfese, This has not yet
taken place, but conoceivably may begin at any moment. Such expenditure of
funds on the island by the British would greatly impalr any efforts we might
maks %o secure this is

) § d seem that at this oritical point in the effort to seoure Faoific
should not make the mistake of taking possession oo late. We are
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UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
THE BONNEVILLE PROJECT

PORTLAND, OREGON,

March 21, 1938

OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR,

Dear Mr. President:

I was indeed glad, to say the least,
when I got your letter this morning concerning the
Dust Bowl.

I think it could be made a marvelous
thing in the redemption of that section of the country,
and to that end I will study it out.

The General Electric Company now promise
me that they will keep on with the development of the
rectifying tube for long distance D.C. transmission.

I have told them that I would use two
wires, one positive to ground, the other negative to
ground, the center of the system being grounded at each
end, and so using the steel lightning protection wire
at the top of the poles for the neutral wire. In that
case I can use one wire for each circuit, the ground on
the neutral being the common return. In that way I
will have no resistance in the returning system.

I will start with a 15,000 volt rectifying
tube on each side, and so have 30,000 at the end of the
line.

I am planning & 20-mile line of this
type in my 3-1/2 million dollar appropriation, instead
of an alternating line of the same length. Then, as
the load builds up, I will add more tubes, in series,

My two circuilts of one wire each will
glve me the same capacity as the six wires of the same
slze in & double alternating current transmission. I
Wwill use three poles in line, with one wire betwsen each
pair, and one pole across the top instead of cross arms.
The center pole will go higher to carry the lightning
wire, so we will be on our way to & line that we will
make a success, come what may.



UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
THE BONMEVILLE PROJECT
PORTLAND, OREGON,

OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR,

To The President -2- March 21, 1938

In that way we can tell what effect
direct current will have on the insulators of today,
and get a sine wave worked out on the receiving end
when we turn it back to alternating current.

With this done, and the voltage of the
tubes developed to a higher point, we can cross to
Eastern Idaho at low cost, and across the Dust Bowl, and
wWe can begin to interconnect the large plants of America.

We held eight rate meetings at the three
capitals of the States, and at other cities, giving the
people for the first time in history the right to express
themselves on the kind of rate structure they would 1like.

I confess that the meetings were a com-
plete surprise to me. There was & tremendous interest,
and all the speakers gave sensible talks on the matter.

We asked the Chambers of Commerce, the
private power companies, the granges, all associations,
irrigation, mining, farming, power at the dam, and service
to the home. Everybody had a chance.

It has brought us all much closer to-
gether, and there was not a flaw in a single meeting.

One thing that pressed itself home and
surprised us most was that the towns close to the dam
wanted their far distant neighbors to get the same rate
over the whole system.

There was much more sentiment in favor
of having a maximum rate for resale, in the case of the
company, and everyone in public power seemed to agree
to an even stricter formula that would consider cost to
the government, costs of distribution, a proper tax
which in no case was placed at over 104 of the gross
receipts for local and state tax. Anything above this
amount would be turned back into reduction of light and

power.



UNITED STATES
4 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
S THE BONNEVILLE PROJECT

Vs PORTLAND, OREGON,

OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR,

To The President -F= Mareh 21, 1938

I thought this would interest you very
much. We will soon have our rates sat.

Mr. Draper, Federal Power Commissiocner,
whom we invited here, attended all of the power meetings,
and is also very highly pleased with them.

I have given our men & request to now
study a price of $15 per kilowatt year at the dam, and
$18 per kilowatt year anywhere on the network in the
three states. This would be our extremely simple rate
scheduls.

The water 1s going over the dam twenty-
four hours a day, so I feel that if we sold by the kilowatt
year it would give a tremendous incentive to use the
kilowatt for the whole twenty-four hours, and the dis-
tributing agency will find ways and means to do that.

That will give automatically an exteremely low rate for
twenty-four hour irrigation, and will take the base loads
of private and public plants, while the existing plants
can take the peaks, especially the short peaks, and still
make thelr former investments worth while,.

We have $30,000 of our $100,000 first
appropriation that we feel we can use now for lines, so
We are designing and starting our surveys so that we can
move quickly.

If you have any wishes in these matters,
we would like to carry them out.

The eighteen counties are moving swiftly
to buy out the companies, and have asked my help to
correlate the whole question and interconnect the plants
that they will buy. I have told them that I could choosze
them & good man, and keep supervision cver him as an in-
dividual rather than as Administrator.



UNITED STATES
; DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
THE BONNEVILLE PROJECT
/ PORTLAND, OREGON,

OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR,

To The President - March 21, 1938

These plants will include the big Rock
Island plant on the Columbia.

It was my dream that this would be made
one of the plants of the Columbia Rivepr System, with
the Coulee and Bonneville. I realize that I should not
ask this at the present time when there is so much call
for money, but I hope some day later it can be taken over
from the counties and a lock put in for barging.

The Coulee people are very, very anxious
for power there. The contractor called me today and said
that the $250,000 a year that they have been paying will
be raised now to about $375,000. They are alsc appealing
for help, and are coming over to see me.

Before long, I may be Writing you again,
for 1t may be possible to use a line from the Rock Island
plant which the counties expect to buy, and the contractor
Will build the last twenty miles to meet that line.

Everything is moving along nicely, and
Wwith reasonable speed.

Best regards.
Sincerely,

JIR imc i e

To The Honorable Franklin D. Roosavelt
President of the United States
The White House
Washington, D.C.



UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
THE BONNEVILLE PROJECT

PORTLAND, OREGON, — | )
March 26, 1938 | | / A
OFFIGE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR, . o {" ] f""l "-/.w"
\ J

Dear Mr. McIntyre:

I am encldsing & little report
on our rate hearings, and progress in direct
current power transmission, which I think
would interesat the President very much.

I would appreciate your giving
it to him.

Best regards.

Sincerely,

(

JIR :me P A

Enclosure (1)

Mr. M. H. McIntyre
Secretary to The President
The White House
Washington, D.C.
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THE WHITE HOUSE ;
WASHINGTON
\ Q August 11, 1938

MEMORANDIM FOR MISS TULLY:

Do you want to look this over and see

whether it should go in the President's confiden-

y,f
g -

RCBERTA BARROWS

tial file or not? Thank you.



UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
THE BONNEVILLE PROJECT
PORTLAND, OREGON

AEVFIORF T SOl von July 22, 1938

Dear Mr. McIntyre:

1 am returning the enclosed letter
which the President referred to me.

I took i1t in to him when I was in
Washlington, and talked the mattep ovar, but
he handed 1t back to me together with some
other papers. So I am returning it for your
files.

Everything 1s gninﬁ grand here, and
we are all trying to do our "bit".

Best regards.

Sincerely

JDR :mc
Enclosaures Vi

Mr. Marvin H. McIntyre
Secretary to the President
The White House
Washington, D.C.



/" Hlnited States District Court

& District of Oregon
Judge's Clpumbers Portland, Oregon, ~ February 10, 1938

5

HONORABLE JAMES A. FARLEY
1040 Fifth Avenue s
New York City, N. Y.

Dear Jim:

I appreciate fully the President's great
interest in the success of Bonneville, and what I
have written to you before on the subject of the
present Bonneville perscnnel and its methods has been
rit;itga President's special interest in the project
n mind.

While I know Mr. Ross but slightly, my feel-
ing for him is not only one of great admiration but
almost of personal affection. I think he is one of the
unusual men of our generation. He is truly a tribune
of the people.

However, we must remember that Mr. Ross is
65 years old, and that on this account he can hardly
be expected to carry Bonneville through to its full
development. He 1s already working too hard. Confi-
dentially, two of the young men in the intimate group
that surround him have lately told me that Mr. Ross
hed a serious attack of "indigestion", which greatly
disturbed them. I quote the word they used.

Now, the message I want to get over to Mr.
Ross is that we can easily put all the Democratic
forces in Oregon behind him, if he will just give the
party organization the most modest recognition. Look
what we have done for him slresdy - Governor Martin
has declared for him, Mayor Carson likewise, also ex-
Governor West; Mrs., Honeyman has spoken for him on
the radio, and there are many others. We have been able
to give the fine old gentleman this unanimous support
of the folks who count out here, in face of the fact that
his ngpnintmant was such a hard blow to Oregon's sec-
tional pride. In turn, if Mr. Ross would succeed in
retaining this unanimous good will, he should finé some
room in his personnel for a representative of the group
that I have just named. As you know, we have all been
urging Tom Delzell. Tom may not be available now, be-
cause he has gone to Salem at Governor Martin's earnest



General Farley -2= Feb. 10, 1938

request to help out with the State Utilities Department.
But some one of that type should be ineluded in Mr,
Ross's personnel at an early date. At present he has
only his old Seattle friends, several Easterners and a
Tfew Oregon "nobodies",

While I'm getting this off my chest, let me
Say a word about Secretary Ickes, who, of course, is
Mr. Ross's superior under the Bonneville legislation
as finally enacted. Personally, I would have preferred
that the Bonneville bill had passed in its original form,
meking the Acministration directly responsible to the
President.

I have always felt that Secretary Ickes went
out of his way unduly when he protested my appoint-
ment to the President. The Secretary simply didn't know
what he was talking about when he charged me with anti-
liberalism. He doesn't know who's who in Oregon and the
State of Washington. You know Tifty people out here to his
one. My father and brother and I have spent our lives,
with others, in preserving the Demoeratic party and Demo-
cratic prineiples in Oregon, and to have a stranger at =
late date like this dispute our good faith and dis-
parage our prineiples doesn't set well. I want to have
this out personally with Secretary Ickes some day.
When in Washington, I called on him Tor that purpose,
but after cooling my heels for a couple of hours I had
to go on to an appointment with the Attorney General,
He and I went to the University of Chicago Law School, where
we were members of the same legal fraternity, and he had no
iigh: to take the position with the President about me that

e did.

Now to sum up, Jim. Just because I'm on this
Judicial Jjob doesn't mean that I'm going to take my eyes
off the ball. Knowing how close Bonneville is to the
President's heart, I and my friends are golng to do all
in our power to make that project the outstanding success
it should be, and whenever I think it's belng unwigely
handled, I'm going to write and tell you. Please keep
this one thing in mind now: that the complete develop-
ment of Bonneville is quite a few years off, and that a



General Farley -3- Feb. 10, 1938

competent understudy of Mr. Ross should be taken into
the organization at an early date, looking forward to
the time when Mr. Ross cannot be as mctive a8 he hes
been in the past, or when he may go on to a larger
field, such as District Aaministrator, called for by
the Norris bill. In my opinion there is no such per-
son competent to step into Mr. Ross's shoes as the or-
ganization is at present set up. Tom Delzell has those
qualifications, and I hope the resistance to him in

the Interior Lepartment can be broken down, as I hope
in time by personal contact with Secretary Ickes to break
down his reeling about me,

I'm sorry to trouble you with such a long
letter, but it looks now as if I won't be able to get
to Washington this year. On account of 80 many labor
troubles, I believe I'd better 8tay close on the job.

Sincerely,

Mfata
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OFFICE OF

FIRST ASSISTANT SECRETARY

|

\ UNITED STATES %-x?&fmﬂ

\\ [ DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
I-!1' WASHINGTON

LY
QJ October 1B, 1938,

The President,

The White House.
My dear Mr. President:

I have your memorandum of October 15, regarding
Mr. Russell Sturgis.

I have interviewed Mr. Sturgis several times and he
has been offered a §3200 position in the Virgin Islands
which is agreeabls to him. Mr. Sturgis, however, doee not
wieh to leave Arthurdale before the work on which he is
now engaged has been completed. This will be about
November 7 and it is expected that he will proceed to the
Virgin Islands immedistely thereafter.

Sincerely yours,

E. K. BURLEW,
First Assistant Secretary.



Oatober 15, 1938

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, BURLEW

A eouple of months ago, I suggested
fussell Sturgls in regard to euployment in the
Virgin lslands, Has anyihing further been done?

¥. D. Rs

fdr/ tmb
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Oatober 21, 1938,

2

t

MENORANDUK FOR

THE PRESIDENT

MESSAGE PROM BECRTTARY ICKES:

Please do not have Harry
glattery at the Osbinet meetings
while Iokes ls away because he

"leaka".



December 28, 1938,

Dear J. D.i=~

I did not get a chance to talk with
Nr. Seavey and Mr. Scott until the other day,
but I was mighty glad to have the background
ﬂhlﬂlﬂhllhﬂ.ﬂlmm
will work out all »ight. Ever so many thanks.

My beet wishes to you for a Happy
New Year.

Always sincerely,

s,
Seattle -
‘mn"-.



THE CITY OF SEATTLE

DEPARTMENT OF LIGHTING
ELIOT 7800
4. 0. ROSS, FEL AW, Ine. ELEc. ENa's.

FUFIRINTENDENT
HMEMBER, BOARD OF FUBLIC WORKS

December 15, 1338

—CONFIDENT IAL- -

Honorable Pranklin D. Roosevelt
President of the United States
The White House

Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Prasident:

Concerning the Nebraska power purchases,
1 am writing you this confidential letter, as I think
you should know the facts as we see them without my
Wwalting to ask permission of those mentioned to gElve
you their story.

I am told in & phone message from Nebraska
that Mr. Scott of the Federal Power Commission has made
some objections to the purchase of the Iowa Nebraska
Light and Power Company. I am told that Senator Norris,
who has been trying to do his best in this work, is much
disturbed about Mr. Scott's memorandum to you. I am
therefore getting the following information to you as
quickly as possible, as the regular hearing on the sale
of the power company comes up before the Federal Power
Commission on Thursday, the 22nd.

I have not a particle of doubt that
Senator Bridges put out & premeditated and carafully
planned statement. I firmly believe that he deliberately
held it as long as the success of the work in Nebraska
was in doubt, but the moment that success was assured he
evidently put his statement out in order to scare the
market and destroy the bond sale. He could not have
timed his attack better. He does not want the facts.
He merely wants turmoil.

Ralph Canady of Nebraska, attorney for
the Central Nebraske Public Power and Irrigation District,
told me today that the company to be purchased still gets
inside information from the other power companies. He
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Honorable Franklin D. Roosevelt -2- December 15, 1938

tells me that the Nebraska Power Company, the last one

of the thirteen companies of Nebraska to fight the
purchase plan, are back of Senator Bridges. I asked
him 1f he would make this statement publicly, and he

sald he would be vioclating the confidence of the company
officlals if he did, but that he feels sure that anyone
investigating it independently could get this information
from the officials of the Iowa Nebraska Light and Power

Company.

The Nebraska Power Company does business
in the City of Omaha particularly, and is fighting very
hard.

The company now selling out also fought
very hard, but now believes wholehsartedly that to end
the competition in this way is the thing to do.

Concerning Mr. Bridges, I have expected
that it would take courage to carry through this work,
and that the power concerns would make a bitter fight
a8 800N A8 success was assured.

1 was also convinced that if we could not
carry this work through, or if we made a mistake in any
way, no matter how costly, no private company would railse
& hand in protest. I have never heard of one yet trying
to bring about economy for the government.

If this purchase 1s blocked at this time,
1 feel that there 1s a conspiracy to bring in certain
legislation in January to keep the thing in a turmoil
to prevent the sale of the bonds.

On the other hand, if the sale is completed,
and if Senator Eridges really wants an investigation, I
don't think he would get anywhere particularly, but it
might b® a means of making our position firmer. There
is not & thing that could give them any prestige in the
matter. Mr. Myers 1s ready to put his books before any
investigating committee whether they are authorized by
Congress or not, and of course I am ready to answer

anything they may ask.

Mr. Ickes has helped the pecople of Nebraska
splendidly; so has 3enator Norris; and perhaps the in-
vestigation could bring out these facts. The three
districts of Nebraska might also give some very excellent
facts that the nation would like to hear.
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Honorable Franklin D. Roosevelt -3- December 15, 1938

Our present fight, however, is to prevent
Senator Bridges' crowd from destroying the work of two
years.

A8 you know, the water in Nebraska rises
and falls to & very large extent, and, unlike our country
here of heavy rainfall, the water is not pPlentiful. It
needs the full market and the existing auxiliary steam
plants to firm the power up and make a real success, and
& yardstick of these three districts. Otherwise, if they
ere left to the wolves, the result is better Imagined than
described. For this reason I am ready to show them a
real fight in any investigation, in order that the nation
may know the true facts, and in order that Nebraska may
have a splendid power system instesad of a failure.

The purchase of the Iowa Nebraska Light
and Fower Company would be the first step to end the
turmoil wherever the great federal plants have been
instituted, and would end the controversy in each case
in a way satisfactory to both the people and the power
companies involved. Otherwise there is nothing left but
a terrific competition in which neither side can win.

I have been in such a fight thirty-seven

years the coming Second of January. Competition has
done marvels, but it has been a terrible ordeal, and
even in 1ts success it is far short of what 1t could
have been 1if Seattle had purchased its competitor.
The people have been torn in factions, and many millions
are lost in duplication and competition. Three or four
good yardsticks in the nation would make all the differ-
énce 1ln the world in power rates.

You have done a wonderful work in the power
field. A number of us are doing our very best to make
this work & success wherever we have & chance. I feel
that to let Senator Bridges have his way even to a small
degree would do great injury to this good work.

I am sorry that Mr. Scott expresses an
opinion before the hearing, and before all the facts are
laid before him.

As this is a confidential letter, I think
you should know that Mr. Scott i1s laboring under a very
serious misunderstanding concerning Mr. Myers. He
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belisves that Mr. Myers made ceptain statements, which I
am sure he did not make. Mr. Myers tried to see him to
explain, but Mr. Scott refused to discuss the matter with
him, so he had no chance to give Mr. Scott the true facts.
Mr. Scott therefore seems to be antagonistic to anything
that Mr. Myers 1s connected with.

I do not know of anyone who can carry these
financisl matters through to completion as Mp. Myers can.
There 1s only a minority of Wall Street that is interested
in public financing of power plants. They include such
concerns as Eancamerica, Dillon and Read, Ballman and Main
of Chicago, and about forty or more houses of varioua sizes,
There is no other group to do this work.

Of course, it is distasteful to the private
power companies to have Wall 3treet interested in public
financing. This feeling on their part is in spite of the
fact that our roads and sewers and parks, and practically
averything in the way of general lien bonds, are handled by
New York and Chicago. In those the citizen mortgages his
property, while in the power revenue bonds the banker takes
the risk and the price paid must be low enough to make a
marketable bond or the banker will not take the risk. The
whole plan 1s ideal from the side of public power, and so
is distasteful to private power.

I could start Saturday night for Washington
to be at the hearing on Thuraday, if you think that I should.

Perhaps, too, I should call on Senator Bridges.
The day 1s coming when the people he represents may themselves
want to sell out, in the face of the necessities of a changing
world. I might not be able to make him see it that way, but
I might at least get him thinking.

I am enclosing a few of the important figures
in order that you may get & quick idea of the conditions in
the sale of the Iowa Nebraska Light and Power Company.

Sincerely

e 2

JOR :me
Encl-1



Wi

".:-}‘} .-;

THE WHITE HOUSE . ""/ﬁ,:
WASHINGTON j’ ,/-Z &
May 17, 1939,

MEMORANDUM FCR
H- L' I-

Did you take this up
with the P.M.G.T

F. D. R,

Letter to the Secretary of
the Interior from Mayo McBride, Agent
for the Providence Washington Insurance
Company in Woodville, Texas, in which
he complains of his mail being tampered
with at the Post Office.



THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTOMN

June 6, 1839,

MEMORANDUM FOR
THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOCR

Many thanks for letting
me see Anna's letter with enclosure.
I am returning them herewith for
your files,



THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR
WASHINGTOMN

June 2, 1929,

My dear Mr. President:

I think that you will be interested in the enclosed
letter from your daughter Anna, with attached memorandum
from Howard Costigan. After you have read these, I would
like to have them returned for my files.

Sincerely youre,

Secretary of the Interior.

The President,
The White House.

Enclosures
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September 18, 1939.

Ry dsar Silooxi-
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That 1s why I 4o hope you will



F.ABILCOX
DD BOUTH LD BTREEY
TN & PEET TP SNy

Septesber 15, 1939

The President

The White House
Dear Mr. President:

I am deeply and sincersly appreciative of the
confidence expressed in me through your desire that
I mecept the poaltion of Under-Secretary in the De-
partment of the Interior. I regret exceedingly
that in view of u combimation of clroumstances, I
can not see my way clear to accept the appointment.

fith wara perscnsl regards,

e [










F.A SILCOX
210 BOUTH LEE BTREET
ALEMANDRIA VA

September 19, 1939

The President

The White House.

Dear Mr. President:

I am again deeply appreciative of the confidence
expressed in your letter of today. It is very difficult
for me of course not to accede to & request from you so
urgently stated. I have talked quite frankly with Secre-
tary Ickes and thought I had made my position guite clear.
I am 80 sure of my own judgment as to the situstions which
would be created by the proposed move that I feel I must
decline. I know you will understand that I could not

serve you well unless I did so according to the dictates

of the integrity of my own convictions.

Sincerely yours,



EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT < %" s
NATIONAL RESOURCES PLANNING BOARD ;e
WASHINGTON, B. €. '

MEMOFANDUM for the President

Since submitting to you our preliminary report on Pacific
Coast iron anﬁ_::::EJ we have developed some further information
on which you will wish to be informed:

1. The freight tariffs we have examined indicate
the need for a careful comparative analysis of oceanic,
intercoastal, and rail freight rates in their effects
on the movement of iron and steel scrap, From a prelim-
inary check it appears that we may have in effect a hidden
export subsidy on iron and steel scrap, A proper conser-
vation policy would, of course, call for favering domestic
consumption of such materials, since scrap exported from
the country can be replaced only through further mining
of our ore reserves, thus hastening the day of rising ore
coste; whereas scrap consumed in domestic mills will in
considerable part resppear again after some years in the
form of scrapped iron and steel products.

2. The Administrator of the Bonneville Project has
Just submitted to Secretary Ickes a report prepared by
bis Market Development Section on the feasibility of irom
and steel production in the Northwest using Columbia River

hydroelectric power, This report has not yet been seen



by Secretary Ickes, but Aesistant Secrotary Burlew has

aade it avallable to us on o confidentinl basis. It indi-
cates favorable posnibilitics, partioularly for dirsct
szolting of iron ore in electric furnaces. We have been
informed in confidence that negotintions sre now under way
With n large steel interest for the construction of mach

a furnace at tidewater on the Columbis Biver. The Bomnevills
repart will dsubtless ba submitted to you by Secretary Ickes,
and in the meantims we shall review the findings in that

Teport and inform you later comceraing our reaction,
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